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| Tankan Survey

&Y FiKITIIL—

BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Tourism, which is a key industry in Okinawa Prefecture, declined significantly.
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Source: Bank of Japan Naha Branch data (for graph creation)

Economic Overview of Okinawa Prefecture

The Tankan (Short-Term Economic Survey of
Enterprises in Japan) showed business sentiment
diffusion index (DI) bottoming out in June 2020,
followed by a partial recovery that hasn't been able
to rectify the continuing low-level trend.

Future outlook dropped by 8 points to =13 on the
“bad” side.

Major Indicators

Tourism trended low with repeated rises and falls in
response to national and prefectural state-of-
emergency declarations.

Employment exhibited a worsening trend in response
to slowed tourism-industry demand.

Public investment remained strong overall, but shows
a weakening trend due to significant drops in rental
housing investment,



I Tourism &N JiHksRITIIL 7

During FY 2020, two national state-of-emergency declarations and three Okinawa Prefecture declarations
were made. The resulting movement restrictions significantly affected tourism, greatly bringing down
numbers of tourists. (Yellow-shaded portions of the graph indicate state-of-emergency periods.)

(No. of Persons) Numbers of Tourists (%) Occupancy Rates for Major Okinawa Prefecture Hotels
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Source: Okinawa Prefecture government data (for graph creation) Source: Ryugin Research Institute 5



Unemployment Rates, Job-openings-to-applicants Ratios, and .) ISR I ——
Corporate Bankruptcies BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Declining demand in tourism, a key Okinawa Prefecture industry, and other such negative developments have led
to increased unemployment rates and decreased job-openings-to-applicants ratios. Corporate bankruptcies have
leveled out despite the COVID-19 crisis thanks to government emergency fiscal measures, assistance measures
by financial institutions, and other such countermeasures.

Unemployment Rates and Job-openings-to- (No.of Numbers of Corporgte'chmkruptcies
(%) applicants Ratios (Times) Bankruptcies) and Total Liabilities (100 million yen)
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Sources: Okinawa Prefecture government, Cabinet Office, Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications Source: Tokyo Shoko Research 6



Public Construction Contract Amounts and Numbers of New s
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Housing Construction Projects Started i m:;{ums GROUP

New public construction contract amounts remained strong despite the spread of COVID-19. Numbers of new

housing construction projects were weak overall, primarily due to a significant decline in new rental housing

construction.

Numbers of New Housing Construction
Projects Started
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Source: West Japan Construction Company Okinawa Branch Source: “Housing Starts Statistics,” Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Revenue and profit decreased. Consolidated profit also decreased due to our bank’s situation.

(100 million yen)

Financial Results for FY 2020 FY 2019
Year-on-year
change
Ordinary revenue 972 -55 627
Ordinary expenses 534 —24 598
Ordinary profit 38 =31 69
Profit attributable to owners of the parent 25 —24 49

Note: Year-on-year calculation is spreadsheet based.

Current Consolidated Net Income and Consolidated Profit Rates Compared to Parent Company’s Profit

(100 million yen)
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(Times)

0.5

mm Total of Group
companies'
consolidated profit

mmm Bank of the Ryukyus

Consolidated profit rate
compared to parent
company's profit (right
axis)
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Financial conditions for Bank of the Ryukyus Group companies were as follows.

(100 million yen)

Okinawa .
Bank of the Ryukyu , : Ryugin
: Ryugin DC Credit Others
Ryukyus Leasing Service Hosho
Ordinary revenue 373 171 20 21 9 -23
Ordinary profit 22 3 9 3 6 -3
Net income 16 2 3 2 4 -3
Note: “Others” encompasses inter-company eliminations and also includes Ryugin Business Service Co., Ltd. and Ryugin Research Institute Ltd.
Okinawa Credit (Million yen)
Service Others

Bank of
the Ryukyus

Ryugin DC

Ryugin Hosho

Ryukyu Leasing

+963 million yen

Consolidated

for Group

10
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Revenue and profit decreased. Credit costs increased due to revision of standards for provisions to

doubtful accounts. (100 million yen)

Financial Results for FY 2020 FY 2019
Year-on-year change
Ordinary revenue 373 -51 424
Business gross profit (a) 310 -5 315
Expenses (b) 249 +6 243
Real net business profit (c = a - b) 61 -10 71
Net credit costs (d) 33 +25 8
Other extraordinary gains/losses (e) -6 +4 -10
Ordinary profit (f=c—d + e) 22 =31 53
Net income 16 —24 40

Note: Year-on-year calculation is spreadsheet based.



Summary of Profit/Loss Trends s B
I (Non-Consolidated: March 2017 to March 2021) .) iﬁffF%EggﬁjsbGaoz

(Million yen)
] Mar 2017 | Men208 | Mar2019 | Mar2020 | Mar. 2021 | Yearon Year
Profit from customer services™ SRUE 3,395 3,472 3,619 3,835 +216
Deposit and loan balance™ 22,127 21,890 22,278 22,837 23,249 +412
Profit from service charges™ 4,893 5,277 5,347 5,400 5,775 +375
Expenses -23,694 -23,772 -24,153 -24,618 -25,189 =571
Profit/loss in Trading Division 4,386 4,937 3,238 2,054 1,864 -190
Profit/loss in Securities & International Department 2,828 4,425 1,845 1,778 1,357 —421
Interest and dividends 3,163 2,911 2,298 1,597 1,201 -396
Gains! '°§§;Smf;%rl?lefgr;: ;gg 369 -36 821 149 115 -34
Balance of 5 bond accounts -691 387 -169 421 89 -332
Balance of 3 share accounts -100 1,123 -730 -1,089 41 +1,130
Policy-related investment 1,937 o511 1,393 276 506 +230
Net credit costs -806 1,808 217 -869 -3,313 -2,444
General provision for doubtful accounts™ 241 850 644 -1,591 -2,751 -1,160
Miscellaneous, corporate tax, etc. -1,893 -2,314 -1,553 -795 770 +25
Net income 5,012 7,826 5,374 4,009 1,616 -2,393
*1 Profit from Customer Services = Deposit and Loan Balance + Profit from Service Charges — Expenses
*2 Balance of deposits and loans (incl. loan-related fees). Interest on deposits is calculated based on currency swap income in real terms.
*3 Profitfrom service charges (excl. loan fees). 12

*4 General provision for doubtful accounts: negative amounts indicate a provision and positive amounts indicate a reversal.



I Profit/Loss During the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2021

(100 million yen)
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Forward-looking provisioning of reserves was the main factor behind year-on-year profit declines.

Net income

42

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022

(Million yen)
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2,000

1,000

Mar. 2020

Factors Behind Year-on-year Increases
and Decreases
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-2,393 million yen Mar. 2021

13



I Profit from Customer Services
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Despite the trend toward growing expenses, profit from service charges increased and profit from customer
services show upward growth. Profits from service charges for mortgage loans, corporate customer services
and card business services helped bring service charge profit up overall.

Profit from Customer Services

[ xpenses
(100 million yen) "= Profit from service charges (excl. loan fees) (100 million yen)

mmmm Balance of deposits and loans (incl. loan-related fees) - 50
—&— Profit from customer services (right axis)
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100 - 30
- 25

0
- 20
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- 10
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-5
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Note: Profit from Customer Services = Deposit and Loan Balance + Profit from Service Charges — Expenses

Note: For balances of deposits and loans, interest on deposits is calculated based on currency swap income in real terms.

Factors Behind Year-on-year Increases
and Decreases
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

I Loans (1/2) &N HiHksRITIIL—

COVID-19-related funding support and other measures led to balance growth, but yields declined.

Loan Balance Factors Increasing and Decreasing Loan
mmmm Syndicated loans . Interest Income

mmm | ocal gov'ts, others (excl. syndicated loans) mmm Yield factor
i mmmm Corporate (excl. syndicated loans -
(100 million yen) Indi\?idual ( Y ) (100 million yen) mmmm Balance factor

—@— Loan interest (right axis) 300 (Million yen) —eo—Factors increasing and decreasing year-on-year loan interest income
17,987 18,000
: 1,500
500
15,000 280 -500
-1,500
260 -2500 -
Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021
10,000
Loan Interest Rate
240 (%) —e—Loan Interest Rate
050 . —e—| 0an interest rate (regional banks nationwide)
5,000 - 1.78
’ 9,338 2.00 : 1.68
220 o 1.59 154 149
1.50 - ) ¢ —e
120 1.14 1.10 1.05
100 - ) - -
0 200 0.50
Mar. 2018  Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022 Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

Note: Loan-related fees (consumer loan guarantee fees and group credit life insurance premiums) are deducted
from the amount of loan interest income. 15



BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

I Loans (2/2) QN FiEaRiT L7

COVID-19-related funding support and other measures brought about pronounced declines in yields
from business loans.

(100 million yen) Syndicated Loans (%) (100 millon yen) Rental and Real Estate Loans %)
1,500 — B 1 075 6,500 - . i« 5 20
Breakdown Of Loan Balances by Use In?eargz?Rate(Right A B Bolance  ==—=@= nterest Rate (Right Axis)
) 0.39 1.63 1.63
Syndlcatoed 1,000 0.28 6,000

Individual loans 2% /\‘\, 025 ¢ @ ¢ ¢ ¢

loans5% ’ 452 118
Loans to local 500 - 340 387 5500 |- 5,371 5,45
gov'ts, others
7%
0 5,000 1.0
Rental and real Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021
estaleloans Personal Loans
; 30%
Busm;g;)loans (oomiionyen)  (Excluding Mortgage Loans) (%) (100 milion yen) Mortgage loans %)
2000 - m— Balance . 30 6,000 mmmmm Balance === |nferest Rate (Right Axis) 10
=== nterest Rate (Right Axis) 0.80
Mortgage loans .\'._.\0.‘77
o 1,500 5,500
245 | 55 ' 5,202 5,323
. 4 05
Note: Loan-related fees (consumer loan guarantee fees and group credit life | 900
insurance premiums) are deducted from yield calculation. 1,000 I 894 5,000 -

Interest Rate Conditions for Loans (Effectively Interest- 500 20 4,500 0.0

Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021
free and Unsecured) to Local Governments Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

Local Government Loans (Excluding

. . Business Loans (Excluding Syndicated
Local Gov't Base Rate (Fixed) oomtonsen Syndicated Loans) and Other Loans (oomiionyery  LOANS and Real Estate Loans) %)

(%) mmmmm Balance  ==@==|nterest Rate (Right Axis)

Tokyo Metropolis 1.7% 2,500 [ e Balance === Interest Rate (Right Axis) 7 0.5 5300 1.7
o— o 1.45
Nara Pref. 2.175% ~_ . 0.17 —
(with 1.9% subsidized by nat gov't) 2000 e 4800 4,647
100 112
0,
Fukuoka Pref. 1.3% 1500 - 1,408 1283 4300 - 4,232
Kagoshima Pref. 1 year or less: 1.4% I I . l -
More than 1 year, max. 3 years: 1.6:A> 1,000 3.800 0.7
More than 3 years, max. 5 years: 1.7% Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

Okinawa Pref. 0.8% 16



| COVID-19 Crisis Financial Support (1/2) R e

We have pursued proactive credit condition changes, new financing measures and other financial
measures support to help our customers during the COVID-m19 crisis.

Amounts for Cl’edlt Condition Changes in Amounts from Loans Made for Response
(100 million yen) Response to COVID-19 and Other Factors (100 million yen) (100 million yen) to COVID-19 Crisis (100 million yen)
1,199
1,163 : B
1069 130 400
400 - 967
338 <4 1,000 mm | 02n amount Total loan amount (right axis)
mmm Claim amount
Total amount (right axis) 1 1,000
200 1 500
27 19 40 18 18
0 0 649
Mar.2020  June 2020  Sep. 2020 Dec. 2020 Mar. 2021
. . " . 580
Claim Amounts for Credit Condition Changes in 200 - 520
(100 milion yen) Response to COVID-19 and Other Factors (100 milion yen) 45
337 N |ncrease/decrease over prev. month 1 500
Claim amount change due to credit
1.027 condition changes (right axis)
250 - %% 963 |
179 899 11,000
) 783
50 500
41 0 0
-91
450 L 108 I Mar. 2020 June 2020 Sep. 2020 Dec. 2020 Mar. 2021
Mar. 2020 June 2020 Sep. 2020 Dec. 2020 Mar. 2021 , B ,
Note: Regarding loans made for response to the COVID-19 crisis, amounts in the graph are
Note: Claim amounts for which principal payment has resumed following start of the changed-condition period reached by adding together loans from the prefectural Small and Medium Enterprise Safety 17

by the creditor are subtracted from the claim amounts for credit condition changes shown in the graph. Net Fund and COVID-19 Infection Countermeasures Fund.



| COVID-19 Crisis Financial Support (2/2) QY oo

We have provided proactive support for our customers in response to continuing spread of COVID-19.

(No. of Persons) Okinawa Prefecture COVID-19 Infection Numbers and Our Response Measures
150
100
50
0 AAAA AM

20201 2020/2 2020/3 2020/4 2020/5 2020/6 2020/7 2020/8 2020/9T 2020110 2020/11  2020/12 20211 2021/2 2021/3T
Prior to the wide-scale spread Invested in Ryukyu Capital Co., Ltd., Began preparing support Prepared forward-looking
of COVID-19 infections, we a corporation established through measures focused mainly on reserve provisions with
visited customers and proposed collaboration between major major-account borrowers affected an eye to future business
loan principal deferments companies in Okinawa Prefecture by the COVID-19 pandemic operations

First Wave (Jan. 28-May 31) Second Wave (June 1-Sep. 30)

From Jan. 28: Established support-related consultation From July 3: Pursued follow-up efforts with
points at all business locations in Okinawa Prefecture customers that applied for and began phase 2

Third Wave (Oct. 1-Mar. 31)

From Oct. 1: Selected 31 major-account borrowers
and devoted efforts toward solution measures with

support measures our bank as leader

From Jan. 28: Launched new support financing measures
for customers affected by COVID-19 From July 17: Revised capital borrowing products

From Feb. 3: Began issuing loans through Okinawa (RIS el DIDS) e TS pontalt=s s
Prefecture’s Small and Medium Enterprise Safety Net Fund From July 31: Invested in Ryukyu Capital Co., Ltd.,
a corporation established by major companies in
Okinawa Prefecture, in an effort to prevent the
outflow (loss) of important Okinawa resources

From Nov. 27: Began working to help customers
solve management-related problems (all in a single
location) through collaboration between our bank
and TKC

From Apr. 1: Began offering new refinancing loans as
COVID-19 countermeasures for individual loan customers

From Apr. 13: Implemented shift-based work schedules to
ensure continued business location operations

From Apr. 17: Made more special support contact points
available on business holidays

From Apr. 18: Established a business holiday contact point 18
for subsidy inquiries




| Deposits
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

COVID-19-related funding support, cash handouts and other such measures led to major balance
increases.

(100 million yen)

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

Balance of Deposits (%)
. 010
= Indviual (100 million yen)
mmmm Commercial
mmm Public funds, etc. 25,200 -
| —&— [nterest on deposits (right axis) 24,911 \ 0.05
22,568 0.00

21,986

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022

Note: Includes certificates of deposit (CDs).

Annual Percentage Yields

0.06
0.04
0.02 0.02 0.02

15 (100 million yen)

15,000

10,000 -
10

5,000

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

L . . (Does not include certificates
Averaged Liquid and Timed Deposit Balances  of deposit (CDs))

—@— Fluid —@— Timed 16,838
12,108 13,118 14,070

11,043 )

8,961 8,462 8082 7311 s

(Thousands)

130

120

110

0 100

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

Numbers of Main Accounts

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

Note: A main account is a personal account that is used for certain services or
products, in addition to usage for direct deposits of payroll, pension or mortgage loan. 19



| Profit from Service Charges L P

Profits from service charges for mortgage loans, corporate customer services, card business
services and similar rose, but asset in custody service charges fell due to the effects of COVID-19.

Trends in Profit from Service Charges Factors Behind Year-on-year Increases
i yen) (Exclqdlng Group Credit Life Insurance and Decreases
Premiums and Loan Guarantee Fees) (Millon yen)
7,000 . 9
m Others =
6,000 - = = =
Q (@)
5,278 5,348 = Mortgage loan service 5,000 =) § § o 3
charges @ =) o = &
5000 - 2 = -
o = 3 @ 2 ®
e | 4000 EE o5
4000 = 58 g3 £ 3
m Card business :’3)— 3 ‘c-;e g S 8 53
3,000 €3 '8 "% <3
3,000 r ® Online banking % g % '%
§ & 3 2}
g =2 g .
m ATM lottery service 2,000 P 3 3
2,000 - and other ATM-related ‘2" =3 =3
5 3
1 Assets in Custody ®
1000 - 1,000
m Domestic exchange /
direct deposit
o |t
Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar, 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar, 2022 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

20



| Assets in Custody | tisnl el

Sales for investment trusts and single-premium life insurance declined due to government calls for
people to refrain from face-to-face meetings and activities (as a COVID-19 countermeasure).

Assets on Custody Sales Revenues

Assets in Custody Balance m Single-premium lie insurance
(100 million yen) 489

m Single-premium life insurance M Investment trusts @ Government bonds 400

(100 million yen) W Investment trusts

284 270
174

351

1,082
2000 - ’ 200
1,843 [ 67 ] 1,858

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022
(Million yen) Commercial Insurance Sales and Numbers

1,500

800 of Policies

566

400 362

1,000

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

Sales Strengthening Measures (From April 2021) for Assets in Custody \

» We added more members to our Assets in Custody Promotion Team to
strengthen assets in custody sales, and assigned these personnel to all blocks
throughout the prefecture.

» By offering strengthened sales support, led by the Assets in Custody Promotion
Team, for retail-field personnel training, we worked to foster human resources
capable of proposing products and services better suited to each customer's
current situation and stage in life, thus strengthening asset inheritance

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 \ consulting services, asset management consulting services and so forth. /

500

21



| Corporate Customer Services
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

We made effective use of customer data provided by sales offices and increased revenue from fees
by accepting greater numbers of consultation requests.

(Milion yen)

1,000

800

600

400

200

Service Fees for Corporate Customers

m Structured finance mM&A
Business succession m Business matching

M Local revitalization

Mar. 2018

750

Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022

Structured Finance

» Targeting corporate customers who want to ensure long-term, stable funds,
we offer advice on placing private bonds and assist with arranging syndicated
loans.

Mergers and Acquisitions

» Targeting customers who have no successors within their family or business,
we offer advice on the M&A process and address concerns and questions.
Using our networks inside and outside Okinawa Prefecture, we introduce
customers to potential companies that can take over their business and assist
in the process through to completion.

Business Succession

» Targeting customers considering handing over treasury shares and/or
business assets, our seasoned staff and certified tax accountants offer advice
such as potential future direction for the company and ways to avoid disputes.

Business Matching
» Using our networks, we introduce business partners and clients to customers
and provide support to help solve management issues.

Local Revitalization

» We provide support for developing business overseas, and contribute to
community growth in collaboration with BOR venture funds, the OKINAWA
Startup Program, the local government and other organizations.

We work to solve issues facing the community in various ways, such as
introducing foreign workers to resolve human resource shortages.
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| Card-related Business (1/2)
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Numbers of card members and affiliates are growing steadily. Visa debit card affiliate numbers also
exhibit growth. We expect more than 500 million yen of profit from card-related service charges in FY
2021.

(Thousands)

180

150

120

90

60

30

Numbers of Visa Debit Cards Issued and Service Numbers of Card Affiliates and Service Charge Profits
Charge Profits
(Million yen) (Affiliate Shops) (Million yen)
. 269
. = o Issued 1300 10,000 mmmm No. card affiliates 1 300
Profit from service charges (right axis) Profit from service charges (right axis) 255
211
i 196
177 " 8,000 B
158 .' 12 1
' 6,000
{100 1 100
4,000
10 0
2,000
0

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022
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| Card-related Business (2/2)
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Numbers of new members grew for Visa debit cards with contactless payment functionality.
Payment terminal functions are becoming increasingly sophisticated at card-affiliate locations as we

accelerate efforts to sign up new affiliates.

Ryugin Visa Debit Card

Oct. 2015 Began offering the Ryugin Visa Debit Card

July 2018 Began immediate, over-the-counter issuance of
cards at Ryugin locations

Sep. 2018 Began issuing the corporate-customer Ryugin Visa
Debit Card

Issuance of Debit Cards with Visa Touch Payment
Feature (July 2020)

» Contactless-card payment support is growing, becoming
increasingly common in convenience stores, public transportation
facilities and other locations where people spend money on a day-
to-day basis. The Ryugin Visa Debit Card supports contactless
payment by simply touching the card to a reader, with no signature
or PIN code entry required and no direct contact with payment
terminals or staff.

Visa Touch payment is available
in stores with a ‘visa »)sticker.

Make quick, contactless payments by
simply touching the card to a reader
at the cash register, with no signature

\ or PIN code entry required! ) /

Card Affiliate Services

Jan. 2017 Began offering customer services for card affiliates

May 2018 Began offering electronic money services (five main brands)

July 2018 Began offering UnionPay services

Sep. 2019 Began support for METI cashless and customer return
initiative

Began Support for Domestic QR Code Payment
(October 2020) Novty Addod Srands

In response to growing support nationwide for QR code  “““™*" e

payments, we began supporting this payment option UNE[Z] @ duu
through an additional five major service brands. @ Pay

We now offer support for 28 brands at affiliate locations,

achieving the widest-reaching brand support in a single

payment terminal among all such terminal types in Japan.

Began Offering Ticket Vending Machines with Cashless
Payment Functionality (March 2021)

Our bank lends ticket vending machines with built-in
touch-panel settlement terminals to affiliates. These
machines support credit card, electronic money, QR
code and cash payments.

The technology was developed jointly by our bank and
The Chiba Bank, Limited, in collaboration with Toshiba
Tech Corporation and the TSUBASA Alliance. 24
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| Securities (1/2) &Y FisksmiT L

Increases in local government bonds grew the balance while shortening of bond duration periods kept
interest rate risk down.

Securities Balances and Deflation

mmmm Stocks, ETFs, investment trusts

mmmm Government bonds

mmmm | ocal government bonds -

mmmm Corporate bonds (Years) (100 million yen)

Differences Between Market Values and
Book Values of Securities
mmmm Cross-shareholdings (stocks, investment trusts)

(100 million yen) mmmmm Portfolio investments (stocks, investment trusts,

s loreen b et o 1 5.00 U foreign bonds, monetary claims bought)
—@— Duration of yen-denominated bonds (right axis) .
4.54 mmmm Y en-denominated bonds
—o— Total
4.00
4,000
30
3.00
2.00
2,000 10
1.00
0 0.00 10 -
Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar.2017 Mar.2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020  Mar. 2021
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| Securities (2/2) &Y FisksmiT L

Amid forecasts of decreases in net income, the Trading Division focused on a thoroughly risk-off
approach.

Profit/loss in Trading Division Security Investment Yields
mmmm Gains/losses from trading forex and trading account securities . .
mmmm Balance of 3 share accounts (%) —— Secgrlty llnvestment yield
= Balance of 5 bond accounts (nationwide regional bank average)
mmm [nterest and dividends 150 —e— Security Investment Yields
(100 million yen) mmmm Others
—eo— Total
50 * ta 126 1.23
w
40
1.00 -
30
20
050 -
10
0
10 0.00
Mar.2017 Mar.2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020  Mar. 2021 Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021
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| Net Credit Costs and Disclosed Bad Debt | R

We switched to a forward-looking estimation method for the general provision for doubtful accounts in
FY 2020, ensuring sufficient provisions to handle potential expanded future risk.

Net Credit Costs Disclosed Bad Debt
a0 amounts witten of (100 million yen) ™ Bankruptcy rehabilitation claims s Doubtful claims (%)
(100 million yen) s Other processing costs mmmm Substandard claims —e— Disclosed bad debt (right axis) _ 3 g
= | 0an amounts written off 267 '
40 mmmm |ndividual provision for doubtful accounts 600 )
mmmm General provision for doubtful accounts 33
—o— Total
30
500 200
20 400
-+ 1.00
10 300
0 200
-+ 0.00

-10 100

20 - 18 0
Mar. 2018  Mar. 2019  Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021  Mar. 2022 Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021
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| Overview of Forward-looking Provisioning (1/2) &8 Ja i 2 e

By switching to a more rational estimation method for future risk calculation that takes current and future information
into consideration, we have strengthened our standing against future potential loss and risk.

This bolsters our financial resilience to economic environment downturns in the future and makes it possible to focus
firmly on forward-looking sales efforts, thus cultivating a framework that supports customers without fear of additional

credit costs.
Provision for Doubtful Accounts Calculation Process

Standard approach: calculation based on past bad debts

Provision for —_ o - eivables Balance x Predicted Loss Rate -I: —

Doubtful Accounts

Standard Approach

Making provision estimates based on past results and rates results in
padding of profits due to provision decreases following sudden business
recessions as well as the need for undesirable provision increases due to

the emergence of new risk, thus hurting financial composition at the Bank.

Business cycle i
, - Sudden business
_/’ést bad debt period S recession
used for observation \\
Sa
4 Reflected in predicted loss rate
Provision ] [
Provision reduced
A4
it3 it2 it1 ito it i i

New approach (improved): calculation based on future
economic forecasts and similar factors

New Approach (Improved)

By reflecting forecasted credit risk at the appropriate times and in appropriate
ways, we can increase provisions with relatively quick timing, thus enabling
more forward-looking sales activities in support of customers without fear of

additional credit costs.

Business cycle ,
Sudden business
recession

Provision Provision calculated
based on future
forecast
8 I T R T N U U T
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I Overview of Forward-looking Provisioning (2/2)
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We determine provisions in a manner suited to each individual industry affected by the COVID-19 pandemic.

(100 million

yen)

17,000

15,000

13,000

11,000

Overall

mmmm Claim amount (left axis)

15,672

14,694
13,989

23

(100 million yen)

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

Accommodation Industry

mmmm Claim amount (left axis)
Provision (right axis)
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600 49
300
00 a3 154
, | oM W .

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

(100 million yen)

Provision (right axis) 80

15,926

(100 million yen) (100 million yen)
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6
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0
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(100 million yen)

Real Estate Industry

mmm Claim amount (left axis)

4,634

3,992

B &l

5,154

Provision (right axis)

649

(100 million yen)

18

12

I 70
N 10 17 18
—

Healthcare and Insurance Industries

mmmm (Claim amount (left axis)
Provision (right axis)

847 812 T

Mar, 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

(100 million yen)

12

(100 million yen)

1,200

900

600

300

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021

Restaurants and Service Industries

I Claim amount (left axis)

o ) (100 million yen)
Provision (right axis)
1,167
964
848 871 07 1 12
6
e :

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021
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BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Expenses increased due to forward-looking investments in our card-related business and construction
costs for the new headquarters. We expect reduced labor costs from the next fiscal year onward.

Expenses Breakdown of Non-personnel Expenses
(100 million yen) m Equipment and system-related m Qutsourcing
WL abor costs M Non-personnel expenses M Taxes = Subcontracting m General sales and administration
(100 million yen) = Deposit insurance premiums m Others
250 2254 m Card business m New headquarters
: 124 12
120 12 4 ﬁ
5
200
130 80
150
40
100
50 104 0
Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022
Main Factors Behind FY 2020 Expenses
> Inthe category of equipment and system-related expenses, we invested in next-
0 generation terminals for business locations, new information systems, and tablet
Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022 terminal devices.
) ' ) ' ) ' >  We spent approximately 600 million yen on our card business, which is a major
Note: Personnel expenses include employees’ past salaries with respect to retirement benefits, and impacts driver of profit growth.
(loss/profit) of actuarial differences. > The new headquarters project was a major factor behind increased non-personnel

expenses in FY 2020 (approximately 400 million yen for the project). 30



| Workforce Planning
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We expect workforce reductions from the next fiscal year onward to lead to reduced labor costs. At the
same time, reductions in administrative workloads will increase productivity per employee while bringing
down labor costs and strengthening customer communication.

Current Workforce and Planned Workforce

(No. of Persons)

1,500

1,000

500

m Permanent tellers ~ ® Temporary workers
1,847
1,801
L 1,645 :
' 1,618 I 1,638 1586
|
499 I
437 !
' 472
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1,302 I
H I
1,208 : 1143 1114
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022 Mar. 2023

Flexible & Traditional Bank (FTB) Project (From October 2019)

>

>

Use of semi-self-operated tablet devices, and significantly reducing
bank counter staff workloads and numbers of tellers

Eliminating the use of paper printouts, personal seal usage and
unnecessary operations through introduction of semi-self-operated
tablet devices at 56 of our 59 locations

Introduction of Fully-flat Organizational System for Bank
Tellers (April 2020)

>

We introduced a fully-flat organizational system for bank tellers,
enabling customers to fulfill all of their asset-formation needs quickly
and in ways tailored to their current life situation and stage—all at a
single teller desk.

New Business Support Team Established at the Headquarters
(April 2021)

>

A new business support team was established at the Bank
headquarters to provide support for barcode- and QR-code-based
payment system introduction, promote e-tax and el-TAX usage,
assist with electronic banking introduction, and reduce the labor
burden of special and unique tasks at bank business locations.
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I Dividends QY HirkaiTIIL

With consideration for Bank profit level recovery, we plan to pay FY 2021 interim dividends equivalent
in amount to FY 2019 payments.

v o . . .
(ven) Annual Dividends Per Share (%) Consolidated Dividend Payout Ratios
50 500 - Consolidated dividend payout ratios (avg. for
regional banks) 41.6
Consolidated dividend payout ratios
324 : 32.5
30.3
40 - 300 - 259 235
200 18.2
30 100 |
0.0
Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021  Mar. 2022
20 Basic Dividend Policy and Payout Forecast \
- Basic Dividend Policy
» Our basic policy on dividend payouts is to continue strengthening internal
reserves while paying dividends based on comprehensive and thorough
10 consideration of business results, the financial environment, future
shareholder value improvements and other such factors.
March 2022 Dividend Payout Forecast
» Dividend payouts for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021 fell in response
0 to the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic. However, regarding end-of-

Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019  Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021  Mar. 2022 year payments for the fiscal year ending on March 31, 2022, we plan to
K pay dividends equivalent to March 31, 2020 payments. /

Note: Mar. 2018 dividends included a commemorative payout of 7 yen in celebration of the 70th
anniversary of the Bank's founding. 32
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| Capital Adequacy Ratio

Because improvements to capital adequacy ratio are key for enabling financial support during the

COVID-19 crisis, we will strive to build up greater capital in internal reserves.

Non-consolidated Regulatory Capital and Capital Adequacy

Ratio

Consolidated Regulatory Capital and Capital Adequacy Ratio

mmm Subordinated debt portion

(100 miliion yen) mmmmm Subordinated debt portion () (100 milion yen) mmmm Capital adequacy (%)
mmm Capital adequacy mmmmm General provision for doubtful accounts
1 ,800 r mmmmm General provision for doubtful accounts 1 ,800 L Consoliqated capital .adequacy ratio (righ.l axis) o o
—&— Non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio (right axis) 10.00 - Consolldagez fully implemented capital adequacy ratio (right axis) 9.44 10.00
—e— Non-consolidated fully implemented capital adequacy ratio (right axis)* 9.22 ‘ 9.07 9.23 )
8.57 8.60
8.42 8.46
1,500 - 8.31 1,500 -
— 8.56
824 8.41 8.00 1982 1,323 8.00
7.53 re 1,162
1200 " 1079 1002 1,130 ’ 1,200
6.00 6.00
900 900
4.00 4.00
600 600
2.00
300 300 2.00
0 0.00 0 0.00
Mar. 2017 Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2017 Mar.2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021
*Based on the planned application of new capital adequacy ratio calculation requirements (final version of Basel Ill), the fully implemented capital adequacy ratio was calculated by setting capital 33

computation of subordinated debt and the difference in land revaluation as zero, and summing up the entire amount of intangible fixed assets and prepaid pension cost as adjusted capital.



| Forecast for FY 2021 (Ending March 31, 2022) Q8 FeR 2 e

Profit growth is forecasted for both non-consolidated and consolidated financial results due to
improvements in credit costs and other areas.

Non-Consolidated (100 million yen)
FY 2021 (Ending Mar. 2022) FY 2021 (Ending Mar. 2021)
Forecast Year-on-year change Completed

Ordinary profit 58 +35 23

Consolidated (100 million yen)
FY 2022 (Ending Mar. 2021) FY 2021 (Ending Mar. 2021)
Forecast Year-on-year change Completed

Ordinary profit 66 +28 38

Profit for the period attributable 46 21 o5

to owners of the parent

Note: Year-on-year calculation is spreadsheet based.
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| Midterm Management Plan Target Revisions ~ QW Forksir=or 7

In response to loan yields falling below expectations due to our proactive support for customers affected by the
COVID-19 crisis, we have lowered our deposit and loan balance targets. In contrast, we have revised service
transaction profit targets upward due primarily to performance in card-related business operations. As a result, we
expect results to fall below the initial target for customer service profit in the final year of the midterm management

plan. (100 million yen / %)
FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2022
Revised Plan  Revised Plan Initial Target Initial Taraet
SigElee Target Target Comparison :
Consolidated net income 25 46 95 15 70
Non-consolidated deposit and loan balance 260 260 261 -25 286
Non-consolidated service transaction profit 29 38 43 +5 38
Consolidated ROE 2.0 3.5 or higher 4 or higher —1 5 or higher
Profit from customer services" 38 44 55 -15 70
Non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio™ 8.56 8.5 or higher 8.5 or higher +0.3 8.2 or higher
Non-consolidated core OHR 814 81 orlower 79 or lower +4 75 or lower
Total Group transaction balance from card affiliates 572 690 880 +0 880
No. of solutions proposed based on feasibility 4,150 3,150 3500 +0 3,500
assessment sheets
*1 Profit from Customer Services = Deposit and Loan Balance + Profit from Service Charges — Expenses
*2 Based on the planned application of new capital adequacy ratio calculation requirements (final version of Basel lll), the fully implemented capital adequacy ratio was calculated by setting capital 35

computation of subordinated debt and the difference in land revaluation as zero, and summing up the entire amount of intangible fixed assets and prepaid pension cost as adjusted capital.



Post-revision Deposit and Loan Balance, and Profit from Service

Charges

e BIKERTTIIL—F

BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Loan rate declines fell below expectations, leading to a deposit and loan balance on par with FY 2020.
Card business profit remained strong despite the COVID-19 pandemic, and service charge profit growth (including
primary new business areas aside from card-related business) brought up performance overall.

(100 million yen)
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-10

Deposit and Loan Balances

mmmmm |nterest on deposits

I | 0an interest
Deposit and loan balance
Initial-plan target for deposit and loan balance
Loan interest rate (right axis)

L Initial-plan value for loan interest rate (right axis)
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——
= 255
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260
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Profit from Service Charges

Profit from Service Charges

Initial-plan target for profit from service charges 43
38
/
29 38
34
21 !
20 27

Mar. 2018 Mar. 2019 Mar. 2020 Mar. 2021 Mar. 2022 Mar. 2023

Profit from Service Charges in Primary New Business Areas

Card-business
service charges

Corporate
customer service
charges

Mortgage loan
service charges

Total for new
business areas

(100 million yen)

Mar.2019  Mar.2020  Mar.2021  Mar. 2022  Mar. 2023
2 3 4 9 7

2 4 4 7 10

1 6 7 7

4 8 14 19 24

36



LRI~ K 0187 SWIFTO— K : RYUBJPJZ

R_E S $ ¥

= xzZa-— os4>
v

TOP ENGLISH Annual Report SINKA2020

SINKA2020

New Medium-Term Management Plan: SINKA2020

Achievement of Sustainable Growth with the Regional Community

Become involved in financial intermediation under our management philosophy of achieving sustainable growth of the regional community

and enhancing corporate value.

Contributing to economic, social and environmental maintenance
and development of the regional community through our business

Management
Philosophy

Enhancing corporate value sustainably,
contributing to our stakeholders

To be a3 trusted bank whase nama is familiar
to everyone in our local region and which
contributes to social and economic
development of the regional community

Efforts to make people more familiar
‘with our management philosophy

Further sharing of our
. management goal
Our Consistent Concept -Shara 3 claar management strategy
—customer-centric service— e Ef&p:;f,:'m"m ane ey out

Offer products and services that our customers
really need, and seek to provide the best

SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT

GL:ALS

Free-spirited corporate
culture

-Understand the management

strategy

- Make improvement proposals fram

the customer's perspective

-
benefits to customers 5 -
a§
ey
£
Mid-Term Management Plan/ s
Single Fiscal Year Management Plan
Accurate
information-sharing
+Understand the management
. . strategy
Compliance Risk Management - Acturately analyze the current

Headquarters

Sales Offices

Behavior based on
the management philosophy

~Create an appropriate framewark

for enhanced motivation

*Review the standards of

situation

Our Ideal Vision from a Customer Perspective

Providing products and services tailored to each customer (getting products out to the market)

&S - ATM


https://www.ryugin.co.jp/
https://www.ryugin.co.jp/english/
https://www.ryugin.co.jp/english/annual/
https://www.ryugin.co.jp/

Deeper Existing Services

Waiting time at a bank
counter has been more
than halved.

Customers can consult with
our staff at Parco City and

loan centers, in addition to
sales offices, after work on
weekdays or on weekends.

Our staff can propose
products and services
tailored to each customer.

Customers can easily
consult with financial
experts.

Easy cashless payments
for daily purchases

4

Provision of New Financial Services

Our bank services are also
available from the hand.

Both external services and
our bank services are
seamlessly available.

COIN

Thinking about the future of
companies and creating
value together with you.

HitIEERIT I —F

BANK OF THE RYUKYUS GROUP

Customers can make
payments with local-based
points at a low price.

International brands are
available for our cards, and
tourists from other countries
can make payments safely.

-
2
Products and services of the Bank

of The Ryukyus Group are
available any time, anywhere.

Management Strategic Directions based on the Current Situation

Work on achieving the next mid-term management plan as a whole group under the four basic strategies, based on the current situation.

Nationwide Okinawa Financia| Envirenmant
w.;'f‘“ et Potential downtum
" in taurism
populition

Decreasing younger
customers

Emergence of
millennials/
Er =y Widening of digital gap

customers

Challenges We Face

Profit from
customer services

v Increased profit
from service charges
»' Cost reduction

Capital adequacy
ratio
¥ Asset management

v Different types of
FEVENUE SOUTCES

- e

IT investment

¥ Active new
investments
#" Reduction in existing

n of the Management Strategy based on
the Awareness of the Current Situation

Basic Strategies

Risk Managemant

Structural Reform

«" Strengthen our bank’s finances in order to enter new fields
while responding to changes in the management environment.

Think and Act Reform

¥ Improve training systems and change the awareness of officers
and employees to ensure customer-oriented service operation

T IT Investment Strategy
enline completion
v" Support employees in the workplace as well as try to meet
Face-to-face increasingly diverse customer needs, by actively using digital

technologies.

¥ Work on reducing costs for existing systems and
maintenance/repair to leverage active and passive investments
in IT assets according to the situation

consultations

Group Brand Strategy

¥ Ensure that customers can access products and services of each
group company at any time, and strive to enhance the brand
strength and corporate value of the Bank of The Ryukyus group.

costs

Basic Strategies

Nine individual strategies based on the four basic strategies



1. Channel Strategy strucure

2. Cashless Strategy =
3. Retail Business Strategy sicre [ Brana |
4
5

. Corporate Business Strategy smuare

. Contributions to Okinawa scire
6. Intended Operation of Sales Offices ~ smewe
7. Human Resource Strategy siructure
8. Business Management strcaure [ Brna |
9. Group Brand Strategy =

Ideal State

To be a true leading bank that contributes to community growth at all times,

regardless of the situation.

Overview of the New Mid-Term Management Plan

m SI NKA 2020 —even further SINKA for the community—

Period April 2020 to March 2023 (three years)

To be a true leading bank that contributes to the development of

Ideal Vision the regional community at all times, regardless of the situation.
v Structural Reform v" Think and Act Reform
Balgleoncepk v" IT Investment Strategy v" Group Brand Strategy
L wem | Tergetsforrron |
1. Consolidated net income during the period 7 billion yen
2. Consolidated ROE 5% or more
3. Profit from customer services 7 billion yen
4. Non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio (fully implemented) 8.2% or more
5. Non-consolidated core OHR 75% or below
6. Total revenue of card affiliate groups (total of our bank, OCS, and Ryugin DC) 88 billion yen
7. Number of proposals for solutions using the Business Potential Evaluation Sheet 3,500
*

Profit from Customer Services = Deposit and Loan Balance + Profit from Service Charges - Expenses

Consolidated Net Income during the Period in the Mid-Term Management
Plan

Invest funds for the future of our bank as well as work on reducing existing expenses to enhance corporate value.



Amount of investments in new large-scale systems

and

{100 million yen) - ’ Reduced Labor Costs
*Open AFl-related investments R,Ed cti d Affili
80 -cashless-related investments o Com :ntei:s
“Investments in new information systems to be built replacement of personnel 1 Others
*Investments in terminals for new sales offices
related to ing of [FTE}, =tc. —
70 1 —
6 1
Increased Balances
&0 +Increased deposit and loan balance
10
Existing Non. E
- Accelersted elimination and consolidation of
50 17 branch offices and ATMs
+Decreased existing expenses (system expenses,
g=nerzl and administrative expenses, stc.}
40
Mew Headguarters- Increase in Profit from Service Charges
related Expenses * Key items are a5 below.
]
e 17 | eodnarzs | Endvaw.zs | olfernce ]
a0 Corporate Service Charges a o 6
Indhichal Service Charges a 10 1
Cashless-related Profit 3 1o 7
£ Increased Net Credit Costs IR T Y T
Ensuring funding (7 billion yen)
10
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Management Policy

Forging Stronger Bonds of Trust with the Local Community

Management Philosophy

Bank of the Ryukyus (“the Bank”) has long followed a management philosophy of fostering a relationship of
trust with the local community so as to contribute to the development of regional society. To continue
putting this philosophy into practice in the future, the Bank and its group will enhance the range and quality
of services offered, while establishing sound management practices that will enable us to cope with any
change in the business environment. By so doing, we aim to meet the needs of the local community.

We see our Bank as:A provider of “solution-type” financial
services

As a provider of “solution-type” financial services, the Bank will identify and resolve problems and issues
facing the region, its corporations and its individual customers. That is the vision. Therefore, the Bank aims
to promoting sustainable growth in partnership with our community, corporate and individual customers,
by strengthening its capabilities in “solution-type” banking and providing a wider range of services.

We see our employees as:

1. People with a strong commitment to professionalism
Ability to demonstrate strong business knowledge and competence. Determination to achieve goals.

2. People with imagination and initiative
Constant awareness of potential problems and a will to make changes when necessary. Ability to set an
example through own initiative.

3. People with self-development ability and good personality
Persistence in self-development, to improve competence and ability to adapt to change, and willingness

to embrace challenges.

4. Trusted by and popular with the local community
Ability to gain trust and support of local communities, and contribute to their growth


https://www.ryugin.co.jp/
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(As of April 1,2020)

Planning Section

Profit Management Section
Accounting Section
Secretariat Section

Subsidiaries & Affiliates Office

— Administration Department

— Personnel Department

Board of Corporate Auditors/
Corporate Auditors

Board of Directors
‘ Office Corporate Auditors |

Executive Committee

‘ President | ‘Seninrlﬂanaging[}ireﬂor| |Managing[]rechor| []

— Risk Management Department

| Securities & International Department {

System & Operations Planning Department —{_

— Operations Department —L

— Business Administration Department ——

+— Retail Business Department

—— Payment Business Departrment

Corporate Business Planning Department ——

— Business Promotion Department —|—

— Credit Department

Corporate Finance Department

Business Operations Department, Head Office —

— Audit Department

Community Relations Office
Tokyo Liaison Office

Personnel Development Office

Risk Management Office

Anti Money Laundering Office
Customer Relations Office
Compliance Office

Market Operations & Administration Section
Fund & Markets Section

Operations Planning Section
Computer Systems Planning Section

Operatins Center 1
Operatins Center 2

Business Planning Section
Media Strategy Office
Branch Administration Office

Retail Business Section
L— Loan Center
Direct Banking Center
L Insurance Call Center

Solution Group 1

Solution Group 2

Medical Sector Group

Regional Revitalization Group
Branch Support Group For Loan

Public Sector Group
Branch Administration Group
Branch

Credit Planning Section
Credit Examination Group
Credit Administration Section
Loan Collection Center

Real Estate Appraisal Group

Corporate Loan Section
Personal Loan Section
Deposit Section

Sales Promotion Section
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Profile

Annual Report

Bank of The Ryukyus, Ltd. was established in 1948 under an ordinance of the U.S. military for the purpose of
restoring financial order and stabilizing the currency in order to facilitate the sound development of the
Okinawan economy. From its founding up to the reversion of Okinawa to Japan, the Bank dedicated itself to
promoting the development of the prefectural economy in its role as the region’s de facto central bank.

When Okinawa was restored to Japanese sovereignty in 1972, the Bank reverted to the status of an ordinary
bank subject to Japanese banking law, and as the prefecture’s leading bank, it facilitated the transition to
the Japanese economic and financial systems. In 1983, we became the first bank in Okinawa to be listed on
the stock exchange, and in 1986 construction of our Computer Center was completed. In 1988, we
established an international foundation. In this way, the Bank has been simultaneously working to
strengthen its business structure and actively contribute to the prosperity of the regional community.

In September 1999, for the twin purposes of ensuring the soundness of its assets and strengthening its
financial position, the Bank implemented a capital increase through a third-party allocation of new shares
in the amount of ¥22.7 billion, while simultaneously receiving an injection of ¥ 40 billion in public funds.

While strengthening its financial foundations through the issuance of preferred stock, the Bank also repaid
¥ 34 billion out of the abovementioned ¥ 40 billion in public funding in October 2006, and the remaining

¥ 6 billion in public funding was repaid in July 2010.

In April 2020, we launched our new medium-term management plan under the name SINKA2020.


https://www.ryugin.co.jp/
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Annual Report

Non-Consolidated Data

(As of March 31,2021)

Number of Offices
(including Head Office and Sub- 76
branches)

Number of Shareholders 14,250

Stock Listings Tokyo Stock Exchange & Fukuoka Stock Exchange

Service Network

(As of March 31, 2021)

Head Office and Securities & International Department

2-1, Higashimachi (P.O. Box 310), Naha, Okinawa 900-0034, Japan
Telex: J79827

Phone: 098-866-1212

Fax: 098-863-8504

SWIFT: RYUB JPJZ

Tokyo Branch

Kanda 21 Building 4F, 2-2-16, Kandata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0046, Japan
Phone: 03-5296-8611
Fax: 03-5296-8616

Board of Directors

(As of June 22, 2021)



https://www.ryugin.co.jp/
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Tokei Kinjo Masanori Fukuyama
Kanako Tomihara
President Masaharu Hanazaki

Yasushi Kawakami Standing Corporate Auditor

Senior Managing Director Hitoshi Kinjo

Keishi Fukuhara Outside Corporate Auditors

Shunsuke Takahashi
Kyoko Nakayama

Managing Directors

Hiroshi Kitagawa
Yasushi Tokashiki

Yasushi Shiroma
Ryoji Toyoda

Bank of The Ryukyus Group Companies

(As of July 5,2021)

Ryukyu Leasing Co., Ltd.*

7-1, Kumoji 1-chome, Naha, Okinawa 900-0015, Japan
Phone: 098-866-5500

Established: May 1972

Paid-in Capital: ¥ 346 million

Line of Business: General leasing

Ryugin Hosho Co., Ltd.*

2-1, Higashimachi, Naha, Okinawa 900-0034, Japan

Phone: 098-869-1250

Established: July 1979

Paid-in Capital: ¥ 20 million

Line of Business: Housing loans, debt guaranty and insurance agency

Ryugin Business Service Co., Ltd.*

33-1, Yafuso3-chome, Urasoe, Okinawa 901-2127, Japan

Phone: 098-879-1514

Established: September 1983

Paid-in Capital: ¥ 10 million

Line of Business: Cash inspection and arrangement, Cash Dispenser/ATM management and maintenance

Ryugin DC Co., Ltd.*

7-1, Kumoji 1-chome, Naha, Okinawa 900-0015, Japan
Phone: 098-862-1525

Established: April 1984

Paid-in Capital: ¥ 195 million

Line of Business: Credit cards, financing

Ryugin Research Institute., Ltd.*

1-9, Tsubokawa 1-chome, Naha, Okinawa 900-0025, Japan
Phone: 098-835-4650
Established: June2006



Paid-in Capital: ¥ 23 million
Line of Business:
Industrial, economic and financial surveys and research; planning and organization of conferences and training

Okinawa Credit Service Co., Ltd.*

3-10, Matsuyama 2-chome, Naha, Okinawa 900-8609, Japan
Phone: 098-861-1123

Established: August 2008

Paid-in Capital : ¥ 279million

Line of Business: Credit cards, financing

*Consolidated subsidiaries
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Message from the President

Annual Report

Yasushi Kawakami
President

Greetings to all and my sincerest thanks for your continued support.
The following is a report on our operations and accounts for the 105nd Term (April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021).

Financial & Economic Environment

The Japanese economy deteriorated rapidly in fiscal 2020, due to significant declines in personal consumption,
corporate earnings, and production following the declaration of the state of emergency in April given the
spread of COVID-19. Towards the end of 2020, the economy showed signs of a pickup as the infections were
temporarily brought under control, combined with the support of the government’s emergency economic
measures, and an increase in exports along with the global economic recovery. After the second issuance of the
state of emergency in January 2021, however, personal consumption weakened again, and the economy
remained in a severe condition throughout the year due to the impact of COVID-19.

Okinawa Prefecture was covered by the state of emergency twice on a national level and three timeson a
prefectural level during the fiscal year under review. In such an environment, personal consumption and the
construction sector were sluggish, and the tourism industry deteriorated with a sharp decline in the number of
inbound tourists due to restrictions on people’s movement. The employment situation, which had been
improving, turned negative, and the prefectural economy as a whole stagnated due to the coronavirus
epidemic.

Business Activities and Performance Results

Amid this operating environment, in fiscal 2020, which was the first year of our medium-term management plan
“Shinka 2020,” we were committed ourselves to becoming the region’s “leading bank” in the true sense of the
term: a bank whose performance does not depend on macro-economic ups and downs, and is able to support
the region and assists its further development no matter what the external operating environment may be.
Under the plan, we promoted customer-centric operations through devising various attempts in the midst of an


https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/

unprecedented major economic recession phase caused by the pandemic.

Regarding our corporate business strategy, we preferentially proposed the deferment of repayment of the
principal on debts in order to provide faster cash flow support even before the spread of COVID-19. We also
actively engaged in consulting on new borrowings to support customers as an immediate priority. With a
business environment becoming increasingly severe to small and medium-sized enterprises, demand for
business successions and M&A have been on the rise. Given the situation, we worked to propose optimal
solutions to customers by discovering their needs through in-depth conversation starting with the Business
Potential Evaluation Sheet. We also invested in Ryukyu Capital Co., Ltd., a fund managing company jointly set
up by major corporations in Okinawa Prefecture, thereby launched an initiative to support the resources of
customers with difficulties in business continuation. The initiative is intended to prevent the resources from
flowing outside the prefecture or the nation with the use of capital within the prefecture.

In our retail customer business strategy, we introduced a full-flat system in which all staff members working at
bank counters are responsible for one-stop consulting services for retail customers. This is aimed at developing
a system to quickly respond to customers’ various asset-building needs at each stage of their lives, through
offering them advice on everything from asset management to all types of loans, including mortgages. In
addition, we introduced tablet-type semi-self-service devices at sales office counters to transform them from a
paperwork space to a place to promote communication with customers, which also resulted in higher
operational efficiency. In order to provide enhanced services through a smartphone application as set out in
our medium-term management plan as a priority measure, we are working on the development of a highly
convenient application in cooperation with the “TSUBASA Alliance,” led by The Chiba Bank, Ltd.

As for our cashless services strategy, a “touch payment function” that enables payment simply by touching the
card reader was equipped on the Ryugin Visa Debit Card as a way to promote electronic payment (cashless
payment), which has been recommended as a new behavioral norm in the COVID-19 pandemic. The number of
Ryugin Visa Debit Cards (for individuals) issued since October 2015 has topped 140,000, and in our card services
for affiliated stores, which we commenced in January 2017, the number of affiliated stores has passed the 7,000
mark. Additionally, as part of our efforts to provide a convenient payment environment to the inhabitants and
tourists, we have concluded regional cashless service promotion agreements with commerce and industry
associations and local governments in the prefecture. By deepening these efforts, the Bank will continue
contributing to the development of local communities—not only on Okinawa Island but also on remote islands,
where it has been difficult to offer financial services hitherto—through its financial intermediary functions.

In terms of business operations, the balance of loans and bills discounted at the end of the fiscal year under
review increased by 53,155 million yen from the balance at the end of the previous fiscal year to 1,798,768
million yen, mainly due to increases in funds for addressing COVID-19 and mortgage loans to support cash flow
for business operators. The balance of deposits (including negotiable certificate of deposits) at the end of the
fiscal year under review increased by 234,312 million yen from the balance at the end of the previous fiscal year
to0 2,491,194 million yen, due to the special cash payment provided by the government and increased
propensity to saving during the COVID-19 epidemic.

In terms of earnings, ordinary income decreased by 5,113 million yen from the previous fiscal year to 37,377
million yen, due to decreases in gain on sale of bonds and gain on financial derivatives, despite an increase in
fees and commissions income related to mortgage loans.

Meanwhile, ordinary expenses decreased by 2,033 million yen from the previous fiscal year to 35,082 million
yen, due to decreases in loss on redemption of bonds and loss on sale of equity securities, despite an increase
in provision for general allowance for doubtful accounts as a result of the introduction of forward-looking
provisions.

As a result, ordinary profit decreased by 3,079 million yen from the previous fiscal year to 2,295 million yen, and
profit decreased by 2,393 million yen from the previous fiscal year to 1,616 million yen.



Issues Facing the Bank

Hitherto, the economy of Okinawa Prefecture has performed well, but it suddenly entered a recessionary phase
due to the spread of COVID-19. Even in such a situation, the mission of us as a regional financial institution is to
support the sustainable development of the local economy, and to commit to supporting customers in
difficulties.

Under our medium-term management plan—Shinka 2020—we have committed ourselves to becoming the
region’s “leading bank” in the true sense of the term: a bank whose performance does not depend on macro-
economic ups and downs, and is able to support the region and assist its further development no matter what
the external operating environment may be. Maintaining the strategy we followed under our previous medium-
term management plan, we will in Shinka 2020 work to realize “evolution” (shinka in Japanese) in the core
businesses of a bank—deposits, loans, and foreign exchange—and will simultaneously seek to “deepen” (also
pronounced shinka in Japanese) our involvement in the additional banking services that we have recently
entered, such as cashless settlement. The management and employees of the Ryukyu Bank Group will work
together to meet these challenges. In this fiscal year, which is the second year of the plan, we will focus on the
following strategies in order to contribute to the regional revitalization through proactive support initiatives for
customers who are facing financial difficulty due to changes in the environment caused by the COVID-19
pandemic.

As for the channel strategy, we will accelerate the development of our proprietary application that allows
customers to receive banking services anytime and anywhere in order to meet the non-face-to-face transaction
needs of customers reluctant to go out to avoid close-contact settings. Meanwhile, we will flexibly respond to
the needs of customers who wish to receive consultations in person about total planning related to asset
management and inheritance by thoroughly streamlining our existing operations and creating a space that is
comfortable for them to have consultations.

In the retail customer business strategy, we will promote nurturing of human resources who can provide
optimal products and services to customers according to their life stages, and strengthen asset succession
consulting, including inheritance business, and asset management consulting.

Regarding our corporate business strategy, to meet our customers’ wide range of financing needs, we will
promote lease brokerage in cooperation with Ryukyu Leasing Co., Ltd., a consolidated subsidiary of the Bank.
In addition, we provide a comprehensive package of products that consistently supports the process from the
formulation of the customers’ management plans to their implementation, and actively support the
strengthening of the customers’ management capabilities.

In the business management, we reviewed our previous method of calculating the allowance for doubtful
accounts, which was dependent on past loan loss records, and changed to a calculation method that relies on
future economic forecasts, etc. This enhances the preparedness for future losses and crises and allows us to
focus on positive sales activities without fear of incurring additional credit costs.

In January 2021, we concluded the “Okinawa Economic Revitalization Partnership” with The Bank of Okinawa,
Ltd. By sharing back-office operations with the bank, we will strive to improve productivity and reduce costs,
and return to our customers the resulting resources to be generated.

Going forward, to achieve our management goal of being a trusted bank whose name is familiar to everyone in
our local region and which contributes to the social and economic development of the regional community, we
will continue working to solve regional issues and to provide the products and services that our customers truly
need.

June 2021
Yasushi Kawakami,
President



SRIFEBI I — K 1 0187 SWIFTO— K : RYUBJPJZ

Q&

= XZa-— aJ#*> [E& - ATM

—
v v

Financial Section

Annual Report

Financial Data [PDF files]

Entire File (287KB)

Consolidated Balance Sheets (47KB)

Consolidated Statements of Income (45KB)

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (43KB)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (48KB)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (218KB)

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets (48KB)

Non-Consolidated Statements of Income (45KB)

B
B
B Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (51KB)
B
-
-
-
-

Non-Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (53KB)

> Annual Report

(£ v | © o

> LK< HB3TEM

> BEVWEDhE


https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/entirefile2021.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/ar2021_01.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/ar2021_02.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/ar2021_03.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/ar2021_04.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/ar2021_05.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/ar2021_06.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/ar2021_07.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/ar2021_08.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/common/uploads/ar2021_09.pdf
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/english/annual/
https://www.facebook.com/ryugin.jp/
https://twitter.com/ryuginrobo
https://www.instagram.com/bankoftheryukyus/
http://line.me/R/ti/p/%40ryugin
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCqfVksivdQUyLkEBk1dy3LA
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/faq/
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/inquiry/
https://www.st.ryugin.co.jp/

& Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited and consolidated subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
As of March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of

Millions of Yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 1)
2021 2020 2021
Assets
Cash and due from banks (Notes 8 and 11) ......cccevvevieirieieinieieceeee e ¥ 525,140 ¥ 305,962 $ 4,743,386
Call loans and bills bought (NOtE 8) .....ccueieuiiiiiriiieieiiieeeee e 506 — 4,572
Monetary claims DOUZNE ........c.eoiiiiiiiiece e 9 34 86
Money held in trust (NOLE 8) ..cveuiuirieiiierieiiieee e 533 4,103 4,823
Securities (NOtes 8, 9 and 11) ....ocveieiriiieiieeeeeee e 333,047 258,436 3,008,290
Loans and bills discounted (Notes 8, 10 and 11) ...c.ccccoevevvevevirieiciiceeeee e 1,778,890 1,723,532 16,068,023
FOreign eXChanges ..........ccceevueieuirieiieiieiieeiet ettt et s 7,636 7,955 68,975
Lease receivables and lease investment assets (Note 11) 23,090 24914 208,568
Other assets (NOLE 11) .oviiuiriiieiieiiieiiet ettt e 75,114 76,425 678,476
Property, plant and equipment (NOte 12) ....ceoveuirieiirireieieieeee e 23,238 22,766 209,900
Intangible fiXed ASSELS .......eiririiuiiirieteeeie et 5,155 4,930 46,563
Net defined benefit @SSEL .......c.eevievierieiecieiieeiietieee et et e 815 412 7,367
DEfErTed taX @SSELS ...veiviivieeeeceecee ettt ettt ettt ettt ete ettt eaeenen 5,932 5,307 53,583
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees (Note 13) .......ccocevevrenennene. 11,224 10,156 101,383
Allowance for loan losses (Notes 3 and 6).........ccceevieiereriecenerieieeeeeeeeeeeens (12,192) (9,248) (110,127)
Total assets ¥2,778,142 ¥2,435,689 $25,093,868
Liabilities
Deposits (NOtes 8 and 11) ..c..cevieieiriiieiirieieeieeet ettt ¥2.453,399 ¥2.213,744 $22,160,597
Negotiable certificate of deposits (NOtE 8) ......oueueirieueuiirieiirieieiee e 25,807 30,631 233,108
Payables under repurchase agreements (NOte 11) ...cc.oovruerieineneireieee e 1,093 4,001 9,873
Borrowed money (Notes 8 and 11) ....ccooevieieiniiiiierieieeeeeeeeee e 128,573 20,123 1,161,354
FOreign €XChan@EeS .......ccceeiiiieiiiiieieeeiiet ettt ettt et 154 225 1,392
Other liabilities ........... 21,927 22,308 198,061
Reserve for bonuses 683 674 6,177
Net defined benefit Hability ........ccccocoveiieireiiiiee e 890 1,123 8,040
Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors ....................... 10 35 91
Reserve for reimbursement of dormant deposits ..........cccceveeiririeenineeirireeseee 35 70 317
Reserve for Contingent LOSSES ........c.eeueueirieuieirieiieririeeietieeeetett ettt ereeaenaeee 112 99 1,012
Reserve for point SErvice ProOSram ..........cocoeeriririeeirieeeenieeiee et eeete sttt eseeeeeeseeienees 193 183 1,746
Reserve for 10Sses on iNterest PAYMENE ......c.ccveeeeerierieirierieenieseeieienieesieeeeneeeneenens 274 366 2,480
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation (Note 14) .... 1,947 1,985 17,595
Acceptances and guarantees (NOte 13) ...cooiviiiiieiiniieeee e 11,224 10,156 101,383
TOtal THADIITIES ...vevieieieiieiieieieeiiete ettt e ens 2,646,326 2,305,729 23,903,226
Net assets (Note 15)
CaAPILAL SEOCK .ttt ettt et 56,967 56,967 514,564
CaPItal SUTPIUS .ovivieiiieit ettt sttt st sttt et ebe e ee 14,250 14,264 128,715
REtained CarnINgS ........cevvevieiirieiietiieiiet ettt ettt et ea e nee 60,004 58,625 541,996
TTEASULY STOCK ..uiuteiiiieieiee ettt ettt ettt ettt ebe e 170) (250) (1,539)
Total sharehOlders’ QUILY .......ccoevirieririirieirieriee ettt 131,051 129,606 1,183,736
Valuation difference on available-for-sale SECUTItIES ..........cvevvevveeueeeeiereieeieenene 174 163 1,576
Deferred gains 0n hed@es ........ccueirieirinieieiiieieeie et = 1 =
Revaluation reserve for [and (NOte 14) ...ccooveueieiiieieieieieeeeeee e 751 838 6,784
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans ...........occceoeiiiiiiiiniieinecceeee (380) (899) (3,437)
Total accumulated other comprehensive iNCOME .........ccceereeeeireirenieeeerieeaene 544 103 4,923
Stock acqUISTtION TIZNES ....eveviiiicieiiiiieece s 219 250 1,983
TOLAl NEE ASSELS .vevicveeeieiiiiieie ettt ettt ettt ae b ebe e ese e s aseeseneas 131,815 129,960 1,190,642
Total liabilities and NEt ASSELS ..........ceeveverreeeeereeeieteete et ¥2,778,142 ¥2,435,689 $25,093,868

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited and consolidated subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of
Millions of yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 1)
2021 2020 2021

Income
Interest income:

Interest on 1oans and dISCOUNLS ..........c.oocuiivieiuieeiieee et ¥26,558 ¥26,785 $239,890

Interest and dividends ON SECUTTLIES ........c.covevvieuieieiierieieeeee e 1,302 1,718 11,761

Other INtETESt INCOME .....veoviivieeieiiiieete ettt ete ettt re e s e e eseeseeeseeae e eseeses 138 889 1,255
Fees and COMMIUISSIONS ........ooviiiiiieieieeeee ettt ettt eeaeere e eeaeeeaeeens 9,938 9,929 89,773
Other Operating IMCOME .........c.eueuirieuiiiietiieeete ettt ettt ettt eseneeeeee 18,149 21,455 163,934
OLher INCOMIE .....oocviievieieieceee ettt ettt ettt etae e e eae v e eaeeeseeaeeensenns 1,234 1,965 11,152

Total income 57,321 62,744 517,765

Expenses
Interest expenses:

INtErest ON AEPOSILS ...veuveuieuiiiiieiiieiiet ettt ettt ettt eseeeas 345 1,274 3,119

Other INEIESt EXPENSES ....vuveuieeerisireetiaeetrteseeeeeteeeeete e eeees et eeste st teses et ese e seenesenen 69 51 625
Fees and COMMIUISSIONS ........ooviiuiiieeeieeeee et eete ettt e et ee e eeaeeereeeaeeeneeeae e 4,327 4,885 39,092
Other OPErating EXPEINSES .......cveuereruereuereeiereseaieteseeeeteseseeteseneseeseseseeseseneesesesessesenensesens 15,936 18,414 143,950
General and administrative expenses 27,792 27,439 251,041
Other eXpenses (NOE 16) ...c.ocuiieiruiieiieietieieiete ettt 5,121 3,851 46,257

TOAl EXPEIISES -..vvenieeriiieieieetietei ettt ettt ettt ettt ee st e e esenn 53,592 55,918 484,084
Income before INCOME LAXES .....oovvevieeeieieieeeeeeee ettt ettt enens 3,728 6,826 33,681
Income taxes:

CUITEIE <.vivvieiietete ettt ettt ettt et s st ese e s sene st ese e esenin 1,976 2,527 17,853

DIETRITEA .t ettt st sb et enas (827) (652) (7,474)

Total income taxes 1,149 1,874 10,379
PIOTIE 1ottt ettt bbb s ettt et s e b ene e aee 2,579 4,951 23,303
Profit attributable to OWNers of Parent ...........c.c.ocoeveieieeieeeiieeee e ¥ 2,579 ¥ 4951 $ 23,303
Yen U.S. Dollars (Note 1)

Per share of common stock (Note 17):

NEt INCOME — DASIC ..evveeeieiieiecieieeie et sttt sttt sttt sttt ¥60.03 ¥115.40 $0.54

Net InComMe — dITUEEd ....eoviieiieiiice e 59.79 114.87 0.54

Cash dividends applicable to the Year ... 25.00 35.00 0.23

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



&Y Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited and consolidated subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of

Millions of yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 1)
2021 2020 2021

PLOTIE 1ottt ettt ¥2,579 ¥4,951 $23,303
Other comprehensive income:

Net unrealized gains on available-for-sale SECUTIIES .........cecvevireeeririeireirienenne 11 (1,476) 102

Deferred loss on derivatives under hedge accounting .............coceceeeeeeercnieeenennnn. 1 2 (12)

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans ...........ccccoeveiinineinineeicreee 519 (180) 4,689

Total other comprehensive INCOME ........cevevieeeierieieieriee e eaeene 529 (1,654) 4,779

ComPIeNeNSIVE INCOME ......oueueeieiieieiiiietei ettt ettt ettt ¥3,108 ¥3,297 $28,082
Attributable to

OWNErS Of the PATENL ......ooiiiiiiiciiie s ¥3,108 ¥3,297 $28,082

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited and consolidated subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of

Millions of Yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 1)
2021 2020 2021
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock:
Balance at end of the PrevioUS YEar ........cooeieiririeeriei et e ¥ 56,967 ¥ 56,967 $ 514,564
Changes during the YEAr .........cccooeeiireiieeecsei et — — —
Balance at end of the YEar ........cccooeiiiiieieeee e e ¥ 56,967 ¥ 56,967 $ 514,564
Capital surplus:
Balance at end of the PrevioUS YEar ........ccoeieirieiieriei et e e ¥ 14,264 ¥ 14,275 $ 128,844
Changes during the year:
Sale Of treasury SEOCK ......ccveriierieieie ettt sttt s (14) (11) (129)
Total changes during the Year ..........ccoeieirieiriinieieieeeee e (14) (11) (129)
Balance at end of the Year ...........ccooioiiiiiiiiiie e ¥ 14,250 ¥ 14,264 $ 128,715
Retained earnings:
Balance at end of the PrevioUS YEar ........cooeieirireeeriei et e ¥ 58,625 ¥ 54,701 $ 529,540
Changes during the year:
Cash dIVIAENAS ....c.eiieiiiieiecee ettt (1,288) (1,501) (11,639)
Profit attributable to owners of the parent 2,579 4951 23,303
Reversal of revaluation reserve for 1and ..o 87 473 792
Total changes during the Year ..........ccoeieirieirinieinieeeeeee e 1,379 3,924 12,456
Balance at end of the Year ..........ocoeoiiiiiiieie e ¥ 60,004 ¥ 58,625 $ 541,996
Treasury stock:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........ccccoeeoireeiireieeceee e ¥ (250) ¥  (347) $  (2,263)
Changes during the year:
Purchase of treasury StOCK .........ceiiirieiinieeeree e 0 (1) ()
Sales Of treasury STOCK .......coeoiueiirieieiiieeet e 80 98 731
Total changes during the Year ............cccueiveirinieieinieieeeee e 80 96 724
Balance at end of the Year ..........ccoooiiiiiiiie e ¥ (170) ¥ (250) $ (1,539)
Total shareholders’ equity:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........cccoeeeeoireeiiireeieeceee e ¥129,606 ¥125,596 $1,170,685
Changes during the year:
Cash dIVIAENAS ....c.oviieiiiieiece et (1,288) (1,501) (11,639)
Profit attributable to owners of the parent.............coceoueveeieirenieieeeeeieeeeee 2,579 4,951 23,303
Reversal of revaluation reserve for 1and ... 87 473 792
Purchase of treasury StOCK ..........ooiieeiriiiririeieie s 0 (1) (@)
Sales Of treasury STOCK .......ccoovirieirerieeiieriee ettt ettt 66 87 602
Total changes during the Year ..........ccccuveeiiriiieeee e 1,444 4,010 13,051
Balance at end of the YEar .........c.ceviiiiiieieiieee e ¥131,051 ¥129,606 $1,183,736
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........cccoeoeeoiiieeiireiesceee e ¥ 163 ¥ 1,639 $ 1,474
Changes during the year:
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity ..........cccooeieeeniieenineenene 11 (1,476) 102
Total changes during the Year ............cccueiveieinieiieinieieeeee e 11 (1,476) 102
Balance at end of the Year ..........ccoooiiiiiiiiee e ¥ 174 ¥ 163 $ 1,576
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Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited and consolidated subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of
Millions of Yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 1)
2021 2020 2021
Deferred gains on hedges:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........cccooeioiveeiiireiesceeee e ¥ 1 ¥ (0) $ 12
Changes during the year:
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity ..........cccoeveveveeveneieenienenn (@) 2 12)
Total changes during the Year ..........ccocoeeireeiireie e €)) 2 (12)
Balance at end of the YEar ........occooveiiiieiieieee e ¥ — ¥ 1 $ —
Revaluation reserve for land:
Balance at end of the PrevIioUS YEar .......ccoceieirieieirieieiieee et ¥ 838 ¥ 1,312 $ 7,576
Changes during the year:
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity ........c.cccoeveveveriereieenienenn 87) (473) (792)
Total changes during the Year ..........ccocoeeireeiineie e 87) (473) (792)
Balance at end of the YEar .........ccooveiiiieiieieee e e ¥ 751 ¥ 838 $ 6,784
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans:
Balance at end of the PrevIioUS YEar ........cooeieirieeieriee ettt ¥ (899 ¥ (719 $ (8,126)
Changes during the year:
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity .........cccccoeveverirveneieenienenn 519 (180) 4,689
Total changes during the Year ...........cccuveoeeireiieeee e 519 (180) 4,689
Balance at end of the Year ..........ccoooiiiiiii e ¥ (380) ¥ (899) $ (3437)

Total accumulated other comprehensive income:
Balance at end of the PrevioUS YEar .......ccooeieirieieirieieieree et ¥ 103 ¥ 2232 $ 936
Changes during the year:

Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity 441 (2,128) 3,986
Total changes during the Year ............cccueiveieinieieinieieereeceet e 441 (2,128) 3,986
Balance at end of the Year ..........ccoooiiiiiii e ¥ 54 ¥ 103 $ 4922
Stock acquisition rights
Balance at end of the PrevioUS YEar ........ccceieiririierieieeree et e ¥ 250 ¥ 286 $ 2,264
Changes during the year:
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity ..........ccceoveeiniiciincneccne 31) (35) (281)
Total changes during the year 31) (35) (281)
Balance at end of the Year ..........ccoooiiiiiii e ¥ 219 ¥ 250 $ 1,983
Total net assets
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........cccoeoeeoireeiireiieceeeee e ¥129,960 ¥128,115 $1,173,886
Changes during the year:
Cash dIVIAENAS ....c.evieiiiieiecee et (1,288) (1,501) (11,639)
Profit attributable to owners of the parent............ccoceoueeieiieireieineeeeeeeen 2,579 4,951 23,303
Reversal of revaluation reserve for 1and ... 87 473 792
Purchase of treasury StOCK ..........coeiririeiiinieeiie e 0 (1) )
Sales Of treasury STOCK ........ccovirieirerieiiie ettt sttt 66 87 602
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity ..........ccccoeeeiniicinineccne 410 (2,164) 3,705
Total changes during the Year ............cccueiveieinieieinieieereeceeeseeeseeine 1,855 1,845 16,756
Balance at end of the year ¥131,815 ¥129,960 $1,190,642

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited and consolidated subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of
Millions of Yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 1)
2021 2020 2021
Cash flows from operating activities
Income before INCOME tAXES ........ovveeeveeeeeeciieeie ettt ettt eaeens ¥ 3,728 ¥ 6,826 $ 33,681
DIEPIECIATION ...ttt ettt ettt ettt s et s st s bbb es b et ene s e beneesenes 2,936 2,967 26,524
Impairment 10Ss 0N fIXEd ASSELS .....oviviieririiieeiiiietereet ettt 21 6 195
Increase (decrease) in allowance for 10an 10SSES .......ccveveveveirieieineieieeeieieene 2,943 540 26,586
Increase (decrease) in reserve for DONUSES ........ccccvevveieierieeeerieiesieeie e 9 (21) 82
(Increase) decrease in net defined benefit @sset ........cocvevevveveverieicerieeceece 235 230 2,124
Decrease (increase) in net defined benefit liability ..........ccoeoevnieiniicieicciee (130) (108) (1,182)
Increase (decrease) in reserve for retirement benefits for
directors and corporate aUItOTS ..........ccecerueuerierieeerierieesie ettt (25) 9 (227)
Increase (decrease) in reserve for reimbursement of dormant deposits ................... 35) 39) (320)
Decrease (increase) in reserve for contingent loSSEs ...........ceveveerievireineeerienieeneenene 12 4 112
Increase (decrease) in reserve for point SErvice Program ............cccoceceerereeeeeereerenens 10 25 92
Increase (decrease) in reserve for losses on interest payment ............coceceeeveveeeenennee 91) (71) (827)
INEETESE INCOME ..veveeiceieiiieeetete ettt ettt et e ese b eseebe s essebeneesene (27,999) (29,393) (252,906)
INEETESE EXPEIISES ..cvveriiietiieiirierieict et sttt et et et 414 1,326 3,744
Other gains (10SSES), NET ...c.veuiueiieiiieieeee et 263 (39) 2,384
Increase in loans and bills discounted ............ccccoeevuieieieiiiiiie e (55,357) (24,672) (500,027)
INCIEASE 1N AEPOSILS ..e.vvieieeiiitirieiiet ettt ettt ettt ettt s et s et s b neee 239,655 59,504 2,164,715
Increase in negotiable certificate of dEPOSILS ......cevverveirierieirieiieieieeeee e (4,823) (797) (43,572)
Increase (decrease) in borrowed money (excepting subordinated borrowings) ...... 108,450 1,003 979,589
Decrease (increase) in due from banks (excluding due from central bank) ............. (243) 376 (2,199)
Decrease (increase) in Call 10aNS .........c.ccveveieiieieieiieietieeieeeeieeeese e esaeeaens (481) 747 (4,351)
Increase (decrease) in payables under repurchase agreements .............cocoeeereeeenene (2,908) (17,733) (26,268)
Net change in foreign exchange accounts (SSES) ......cccevevererveveririeveririeiererieieneas 318 1,037 2,880
Net change in foreign exchange accounts (liabilities) ..........ccceoeveveerieinirieenienienne (71) 117 (646)
Decrease (increase) in lease receivables and lease investment assets .............c....... 1,814 (2,731) 16,389
Interest and dividends reCEIVEd ........cvoviiiiieieeiiieieieeeee et 28,259 31,827 255,261
INEETESE PAIA ...t sttt sttt st (505) (1,398) 4,567)
ONET, TIEE .ttt ettt e eneee 1,500 3,734 13,552
SUDLOLAL .ttt 297,900 33,278 2,690,818
INCOME taXES PAIA ...evimieiieiie ettt (2,525) (2,157) (22,813)
Net cash provided by operating activities ..........ccceoveeuetireiireeee e 295,374 31,120 2,668,005
Cash flows from investment activities
PUrchases Of SECUTTLIES ......cviveiiiiieriiiieteeiete ettt ennens (179,020) (377,557) (1,617,019)
Proceeds from sales Of SECUTTHIES .......ocveiviiueeeieieeee ettt 67,473 315,074 609,466
Proceeds from redemptions Of SECUTILIES .......ceeueuererieieenieeeereee e e 36,934 76,921 333,611
Increase in money held in trusSt ........oouiieiriiieiiieeee e (23,200) (16,800) (209,556)
Decrease in money held in trust .........cccoeveeirerieinie e 26,492 27,750 239,292
Purchases of property, plant and equIPMENt ..........cccceeeeuerirerieieinieieeeeeeeeenne (2,100) (1,902) (18,976)
Purchases of intangible fiXed aSSELS .......cccuevireiririeieiieieeieiecee e (1,571) (1,990) (14,197)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment .............cccoceeerieeeeninceennn 382 1,535 3,455
Payments for disposal of property, plant and equipment ............cccoceevernririneencne 92) (76) (833)
Net cash provided by (used in) investment aCtiVities ..........coooererueerireeerererenenn (74,702) 22,952 (674,757)
Cash flows from financing activities
Cash dividends Paid ..........ccccoveeeirieiii e (1,291) (1,498) (11,662)
Payments of [€ase ODIIZAtIONS .........ccvrvrueuiirieieiieiet e (453) (438) (4,092)
Purchases of treasury STOCK ........cooveuiiriieiiniee et 0 (1) W)
Proceeds from sales of treasury StOCK .........ccooivreiirrieienieie e 0 0 1
Net cash used in financing aCtiVItIES .........cceeeererieirieieirieieeeieceeeeeeeeeeeeae (1,744) (1,937) (15,760)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 6 (7) 59
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ...........cccoceververieinenenenienieeeenen 218,934 52,128 1,977,547
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year ............ccoceveireirineininenene 305,754 253,626 2,761,759
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (NOte 2) .......coceceverrieirreenercciees ¥524,688 ¥305,754 $4,739,306

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited and consolidated subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

1. Basis of Presenting Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited (the “Bank”) and consolidated subsid-
iaries have been prepared in accordance with the Japanese Financial Instruments and Exchange Act, the Company Act of Japan,
the Japanese Banking Law, and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan and, where applicable, with
the accounting and reporting guidelines prescribed by banking regulatory authorities, which may differ in some material respects
from accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.

In the preparation of these financial statements, certain items on the domestically issued financial statements have been
reclassified and rearranged considering the convenience of readers outside Japan. Also, some of the notes to the domestically
issued financial statements have been omitted in case such omissions do not affect the financial statements materially.

The Japanese yen figures in the financial statements are in millions with fractions omitted.

The U.S. dollar figures are computed solely for convenience, at the exchange rate of ¥110.71 per US$1.00, the rate prevailing
on March 31, 2021.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Bank and its six subsidiaries.

Assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries at the time of initial investment are valued at market. Amortization of
consolidation adjustment is charged to income as incurred.
(b) Statement of Cash Flows
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows represents cash, due from the Bank of Japan, deposits with other banks
repayable on demand and time deposits with term of three months or less among “cash and due from banks” in the balance sheets.
(¢) Foreign Currency Translation
Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen at the rates prevailing at the balance sheet dates.
(d) Trading Account Securities
Under the Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments, trading account securities are stated at fair value.
(e) Securities
Under the Accounting Standards for Financial Instruments, held-to-maturity debt securities are stated at amortized cost and the
securities which are defined as available-for-sale securities by the standards, are stated at fair value, whenever such value is
available, otherwise are stated at moving average cost or amortized cost.

Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities are reported, net of applicable income taxes as a separate component of
net assets.

The assessment of securities operated as trust property in money held in trust for isolated operation, mainly for the purpose of
securities operation, are stated at fair value.
(f) Derivatives
Derivatives are stated at the fair value.
(g) Hedge Accounting

i. Hedging against Interest Rate Changes

The hedge accounting method applied to hedging transactions for interest rate risk related to financial assets and liabilities
is deferred hedge accounting, as stipulated in the “Treatment for Accounting and Auditing of Application of Accounting
Standards for Financial Instruments in the Banking Industry” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Guideline No. 24).

The Bank assesses the effectiveness of such hedging transactions in offsetting movements of the fair value accompanying
changes in interest rates by classifying the hedged items (deposits, loans) and the hedging instruments (interest swaps) by
their maturity. For cash flow hedges, the Bank assesses the effectiveness of such hedging transactions in fixing cash flows by
verifying the correlation between the hedged items and the hedging instruments.

The Bank applies a special treatment which is stated by the “Financial Instruments Standards” of interest rate swaps to a
portion of assets and liabilities, which is placed outside the scope of the assessment of hedging effectiveness.

Consolidated subsidiaries apply an exceptional treatment of interest rate swaps to a portion of liabilities.
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ii. Hedging against Currency Fluctuations

The Bank applies the deferred hedge accounting stipulated in “Accounting and Auditing Concerning Accounting for Foreign
Currency Transactions in Banking Industry” (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Guideline No. 25) to hedging transactions
against foreign exchange risk arising from assets and liabilities in foreign currencies. Pursuant to the above mentioned report,
the Bank assesses the effectiveness of foreign exchange swap transactions executed for the purpose of offsetting the risk
of changes in currency exchange rates by confirming the existence of foreign currency positions, which correspond to the
foreign currency monetary claims and debts.
Consolidated subsidiaries do not apply deferred hedge accounting to hedging transactions.
(h) Depreciation and Amortization
i. Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment (excluding lease assets)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is computed on the straight-line method by the applying service life of each
and every asset ranging as follows:
Buildings 5 to 50 years
Equipment 3 to 20 years
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment of consolidated subsidiaries is computed mainly on the fixed percentage on
declining balance method applying the estimated service life of each and every asset.
ii. Amortization of Intangible Fixed Assets (excluding lease assets)

Intangible fixed assets are amortized on a straight-line basis. The costs of development of computer software for internal use
are amortized over a useful life of five years.
iii. Amortization of Lease Assets

Lease assets in “Property, plant and equipment” of the finance leases other than those that transfer the ownership of leased
property to the lessees is computed under the straight-line method over the lease term with zero residual value unless residual
value is guaranteed by the corresponding lease contracts.

(i) Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses for the Bank is provided as follows:

For loans to borrowers in bankruptcy or to borrowers substantially in bankruptcy the reserve was provided for the remaining
portion of the amount after direct partial write-offs, which are explained below, after deducting the amount collectable by disposal
of collateral or from guarantors.

For loans to borrowers prone to bankruptcy, the reserve was provided at the necessary amount, after deducting the amount
collectable by disposal of collateral or from guarantors, considering the overall ability of the borrowers to repay.

For loans other than stated above, the reserve was provided at experiential rates of the past according to the category of loans
as classified from the standpoint of collectability.

For claims to legally or virtually bankrupt borrowers backed by collateral or guarantees, the Bank carried out direct partial
write-offs, deducting from such claims amounts deemed uncollectable through the disposal of collateral or implementation of
guarantees. Partial write-offs amounted to ¥2,492 million (US$22,509 thousand) as of March 31, 2021.

Allowance for loan losses incurred by consolidated subsidiaries are provided as required based on actual default rates.

(j) Reserve for Bonuses

Reserve for bonuses are provided for the payment of employees’ bonuses in the amount deemed necessary for the estimated
bonus payment in the future attributable to the reporting period.

(k) Reserve for Retirement Benefits for Directors and Corporate Auditors

Reserve for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors are provided at the amount that would be paid in accordance
with the internally established rule at the fiscal year end if they were retired on that date.

(1) Reserve for Retirement Benefits

In calculating the projected benefit obligation, the benefit formula basis is used to attribute the expected benefit to each service
period.

Actuarial differences of the plans are amortized from the following fiscal year over the set period (12 years) within the average
remaining service period of the employees at the time of occurrence.
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Prior service costs are amortized over the set period (12 years) within the average remaining service period of the employees at
the time of occurrence.

Consolidated subsidiaries adopt simplified method for the calculation of liability for retirement benefits and pension expenses
using necessary payment of voluntary retirement as the projected benefit obligation.
(m) Reserve for Reimbursement of Dormant Deposits
Provision is made for possible losses on future claims on withdrawal of deposits which were derecognized as liabilities and
recognized as gains under certain conditions in an amount deemed necessary based on the historical reimbursement experience.
Provision is made for the payment on burden-sharing of loan losses between financial institution and credit guarantee associations
in an amount estimated to be paid in the future.
(n) Reserve for Contingent Losses
Reserve for contingent losses is provided at the amount deemed necessary to cover possible future losses from default of loans
under the responsibility-sharing system on guarantees of loans with the Credit Guarantee.
(o) Reserve for Point Service Program
Reserve for point service program is provided to cover the costs of credit card point at the amount deemed necessary based on an
estimate of the future use of points.
(p) Reserve for Losses on Interest Payment
Reserve for losses on interest payment is provided to cover possible losses on the repayment of interest to be received from
customers that exceeds the upper limit of interest rates prescribed under the Interest Rate Restriction Act.
(q) Lease Transactions
Finance lease transactions in which there is no transfer of ownership were formerly accounted for by a method corresponding
to that used for ordinary operating lease contracts. However, for financial statements relating to periods commencing on or
after April 1, 2008, it is permitted to apply the “Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions” (Accounting Standards Board of
Japan Statement No. 13, issued on March 30, 2007) and the “Implementation Guidance on the Accounting Standard for Lease
Transactions” (ASBJ Guidance No. 16, issued on March 30, 2007). Accordingly, they are being duly applied as of the year ended
March 31, 2009 in accordance with accounting relating to ordinary buying and selling transactions.
(r) Profit and Losses on the Cancellation and Redemption of Investment Trusts
Regarding the profit and loss on the cancellation and redemption of investment trusts (except for ETF), it is indicated as “Interest
and dividends on securities” if the aggregation of all issues made profit, while it is shown as “Other operating expenses” if such
aggregation turned out as loss.

3. Additional Information

Based on the amended Corporate Accounting Standards No. 24: “Accounting Standards concerning Disclosure of Accounting
Policy, Accounting Changes, and Correction of Errors,” we added a note on the description method of “Profit and loss on the
cancellation and redemption of investment trusts” in the “Significant Accounting Policy.”

4. Significant Accounting Estimates
(Estimate of allowance for loan losses)
(a) Amount Recorded in Consolidated Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2021.

Millions of Yen
Allowance for loan 10SS€S...........ccceveveeeeveenenns ¥12,192
General allowance for loan losses................. 7,565

(b) Other Information Facilitating the Users’ Understanding of the Consolidated Financial Statements
i. Calculation Method
The calculation method of the allowance for loan losses is shown in the notes to consolidated financial statements, 2.

Significant Accounting Policies, (i) Allowance for loan losses.
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ii. Core Assumptions

-The core assumption in determining Debtor Category is the financial outlook. The Bank individually evaluates each busi-
ness’ earning capability based on materials, such as the management improvement plans the debtor prepares.

-The core assumption used for the calculation of general allowance for loan losses includes future macroeconomic indicators,
occurrence rate of the scenario based on the present status and outlook in the economic cycle, and the presence of significant
changes in the external environment, etc.

The future macroeconomic indicator is set up based on the business forecast and share price transition. The occurrence rate
of the scenario based on the present status and outlook in the economic cycle is determined by the presence of the signs of
economic downturn, which is used as risk factors. For the outlook, a mild recovery scenario in economic activities throughout
2021 is anticipated in view of factors like the impact of novel coronavirus infection (pandemic). The presence of significant
changes in the external environment, etc. is determined based on the presence of occurrence of events with a possibility to
gravely affect our bank group’s performance, including the impact of COVID-19 pandemic expansion.

1. Impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2022

If the assumption used for the initial estimate changes due to changes in borrowers’ business performance or situations
surrounding the pandemic, etc., the allowance for loan losses in the consolidated financial statements for the next fiscal year,
may be gravely affected.

5. Issued but not yet Adopted Accounting Standards
(a) Accounting Standards for the Recognition of Revenues
* “Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition” (ASBJ Statement No. 29 issued on March 30, 2018)
* “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Revenue Recognition” (ASBJ Guidance No. 30 issued on March 30, 2018)
i. Overview
This is a comprehensive accounting standard for revenue recognition. Revenue is recognized by applying the following five
steps.
Step 1: Identify the contract with the customer.
Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract.
Step 3: Calculate the value of the transaction.
Step 4: Allocate the transaction value to the performance obligations in the contract.
Step 5: Recognize the revenue when the corresponding performance obligation has been satisfied or is going to be satisfied.
ii. Scheduled Date of Application
The Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries are scheduled to apply the accounting standards from the beginning of the

consolidated fiscal year starting April 1, 2021.
iil. Impacts of the Application of the Relevant Accounting Standards

The impacts of adopting the relevant accounting standards are being evaluated.

(b) Accounting Standards for the Calculation of the Fair Value

* Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement (ASBJ Statement No. 30 issued on July 4, 2019)

 Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement (ASBJ Guidance No. 31 issued on July 4,
2019)

* Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments (ASBJ Statement No. 10 issued on July 4, 2019)

* Implementation Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments (ASBJ Guidance No. 19 issued on
March 31, 2020)

i. Overview

The “Accounting Standard for Fair Value Measurement” and “Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Fair
Value Measurement” (hereinafter, the “Accounting Standards for Fair Value Measurement, etc.””) were established in order to
improve comparability with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The “Accounting Standards for Fair Value
Measurement, etc.” shall apply to the following items:

10



& Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

The fair value of financial instruments under the “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments.”
In addition, the “Implementation Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” was revised. As part
of this revision, notes on the components, etc. of each level of the fair value of financial instruments were established.
ii. Scheduled Date of Application
The Bank and its consolidated subsidiaries are scheduled to apply the accounting standards from the beginning of the

consolidated fiscal year starting April 1, 2021.
iii. Impacts of the Application of the Relevant Accounting Standards

The impacts of adopting the relevant accounting standards are being evaluated.

6. Changes in Presentation Methods

(Application of “Accounting Standards concerning the Disclosure of Accounting Estimate”)
Accounting Standards concerning the Disclosure of Accounting Estimate (Corporate Accounting Standards No. 31, issued March
31, 2020) has been applied consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, for which important notes
on accounting estimate are included in the notes to consolidated financial statements.

7. Changes in the Accounting Estimate

(Changes in the estimate of allowance for loan losses)

The Bank has traditionally calculated the general allowance for loan losses mainly based on the amount of anticipated loss, which
is computed from the average of loan loss ratio in a certain past period, as the best estimate basis.

At the same time, we have also examined the methods and structure that enable us to reflect the future forecasts in the allow-
ance for loan losses in our bid to function as a stable financial mediator not affected by economic fluctuations.

As a result, the Bank is now capable of establishing reasonable estimates that reflect anticipated loss identified through the
future forecast of microeconomic indicators in the allowance for loan losses more adequately. For this reason, we are now
amending the allowance for loan losses estimate at the end of this consolidated fiscal year.

To be more precise, we use multiple macroeconomic indicators closely correlated with the bad debt occurrence rate and the
economic fluctuation outlook we anticipate, based on which we calculate the amount of anticipated loss in accordance with the
feasibility of scenarios established on the present and future outlook of the economic cycle for each of the business and credit
rating groups attributed with respective bad debt occurrence rates and adjusted with future outlook. Furthermore, if the credit risk
of the receivables we hold as of the end of this consolidated fiscal year is expected to increase due to the significant change in the
external environment, etc., we will make necessary adjustments to the anticipated loss rate before booking the allowance for loan
losses.

Due to the change in the estimate, the allowance for loan losses at the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, increased by ¥2,052
million, while the income before income taxes for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, decreased by ¥2,052 million.

As for the future prospect, we anticipate a very mild recovery scenario in the economic activities throughout 2021 in view
of situations such as the impact of the pandemic. The assumption used for the estimated allowance for loan losses is the best
estimate for the present but carries a certain level of uncertainty, leaving room for fluctuation in the allowance for loan losses in
the next and subsequent consolidated financial statements, depending on circumstances related to the pandemic and other factors.

11
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8. Financial Instruments

Fair Values of Financial Instruments

A table below shows book values, fair values and difference of financial instruments as of March 31, 2021. A part of financial

instruments, for which no fair values are obtainable such as unlisted stocks, are excluded from the table. (Please see (Note 1).)
The financial instruments immaterial in terms of consolidated balance sheet amounts are omitted.

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Consolidated Consolidated
balance sheet Fair value  Difference  balance sheet Fair value  Difference
amount amount

(1) Cash and due from banks ..........cccccoeeenecninncnne ¥ 525,140 ¥ 525,140 ¥ — $ 4,743,384 §$ 4,743,384 $ —
(2) Call loans and bills bought ..........ccccceoeniriicinneenne 506 506 — 4,570 4,570 —
(3) Money held in trust 33 33 — 298 298 —
(4) Securities

Held-to-maturities debt securities ............c.......... 30,484 31,015 531 275,350 280,146 4,796

Available-for-sale securities ..............cecvevvernennenn 299,352 299,352 — 2,703,929 2,703,929 —
(5) Loans and bills discounted 1,778,890 16,068,016

Allowance for loan losses (*1) (9,385) (84,771)

Total loans and bills discounted ...........c.ccoeveveerireeeennnees 1,769,505 1,784,883 15,377 15,983,245 16,122,148 138,894
TOtAl ASSELS .ovivierereetiiete ettt ettt 2,625,022 2,640,932 15,909 23,710,794 23,854,503 143,700
(1) Deposits ...... .o 2,453,399 2,453,466 (67) 22,160,591 22,161,196 (605)
(2) Negotiable certificate of deposit .........ccccoereeurennee. 25,807 25,807 — 233,105 233,105 —
(3) Payables under securities lending transactions ....... 1,093 1,093 — 9,873 9,873 =
(3) Borrowed mMoney .........cceeveeemenenieeeineeeeeseeeeeee 128,573 128,548 25 1,161,349 1,161,124 226
Total liabilities .......ccveviirieiieieieiieeee e 2,268,499 2,268,680 (180) 20,490,462 20,492,096 (1,626)
Derivative transactions (*2)
Transactions not accounted for as hedge transactions ... (833) (833) — (7,524) (7,524) —
Transactions accounted for as hedge transactions ........ — — — — — —
Total derivative transactions .............cceceeeeeveriesrerreenenns (833) (833) — (7,524) (7,524) —

(*1) General allowance for loan losses and specific allowance for loan losses provided to “Loans and bills discounted” are separately presented
in the above table.
(*2) Derivative transactions recorded in other assets and other liabilities are presented as a lump sum. Net receivables and payables arising from

derivative transactions are presented on a net basis. A net payable in presented in parentheses.

(Note 1) The following table lists financial instruments, the fair value of which is extremely difficult to determine:
Fair Values of Financial Instruments exclude these instruments.

Consolidated balance sheet amount

Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars

Securities

(1) Real estate investment trust (*1) ......ccoeevevvrecieinnns ¥ 230 $ 2,077
(2) Unlisted Stocks (F1) w.eoeveeieenireeenieieeeeeseene 2,126 611
(3) Investments in associations (*2) .......cccceeveevrerrecnennns 854 7,714
Money held in trust ........ccoeeeverriiiiecceceeeeceeen 500 4,516
TOLAL oo s ¥3,711 $33,520

(*1) Unlisted stocks and real estate investment fund through private placement are excluded from the fair value disclosure since it has
no quoted market price and no fair value is obtainable. For the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, unlisted stocks amounted of ¥0
million (US$9 thousand) are written off.

(*2) A part of the investment in associations of which partnership assets constitutes instruments for which no fair values are obtain-
able in the same manner as stocks are excluded from the fair value disclosure.
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(Note 2) Maturity analysis for money claims and securities with contractual maturities
Millions of yen

Over | year Over 3 years Over 5 years Over 7 years
Within 1 year less 3 years less 5 years  less 7 years less 10 years Over 10 years

Due from banks (*1) .....coeevieeieieieieeieieieieeriaae ¥489,149 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Call loans and bills bought ..........ccccccoviririeeinnnnns 506 — — — — —
Monetary claims bought 9 — — — — —
Money held in trust .......c.eeieiriieeeeeeeeeein 33 — — — — —
Securities:

Held-to-maturities: .........oceceveurieeireeeereereeannns 10,167 10,635 2,520 205 — 6,956
Japanese government bond .............cc........ 10,021 10,015 — — — 6,956
Corporate bonds ...........cceeeeeverieirineinenens 146 620 2,520 205 — —

Available-for-sale securities

that have maturities 35,988 108,418 35,037 74,082 35,614 8,136
Japanese government bond 20,087 — 2,015 2,514 12,549 —

Local government bonds ..........c.ccveueeee. — 57,092 24,377 69,021 10,378 1,001
Corporate bonds ........ccceeeereeeirerieeeieenns 2,076 5,430 4,499 — 499 7,134

OthET et 13,824 45,894 4,144 2,546 12,187 —

Loans and bills discounted (¥2) ..........ccoverererennnne 231,361 221,692 196,607 154,205 177,231 652,406
TOLAL oottt ¥767,216 ¥340,746 ¥234,164 ¥228,494 ¥212,846 ¥667,499

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Over | year Over 3 years Over 5 years Over 7 years
Within 1 year less 3 years less 5 years  less 7 years less 10 years Over 10 years

Due from banks (*1) ..c.ooveeeerernieeicceieene $4,418,291 $ — 3 — 3 — — 8 =
Call loans and bills bought ..........ccccecvviririereinnnnne 4,570 — — — — —
Monetary claims bought ...........ccoeoeeininiinennns 81 = = = = =
Money held in trust .......c.eeeevriieeeeeieeeeen 298 — — — — —
Securities:

Held-to-maturities: .........cceceuevreeeieeeeeieenennns 91,835 96,062 22,762 1,852 — 62,831
Japanese government bond .............cccuen.. 90,516 90,462 — — — 62,831
Corporate bonds .........ccccoveeeeeeereerrrinnnens 1,319 5,600 22,762 1,852 — —

Available-for-sale securities

that have Maturities ......cocecevereveiercvrvieerennns 325,065 979,297 316,475 669,154 321,687 73,489
Japanese government bond ...........c.cco.e.... 181,438 — 18,201 22,708 113,350 —

Local government bonds ... — 515,690 220,188 623,440 93,740 9,042
Corporate bonds .........cccceevevevrcereererenennns 18,752 49,047 40,638 — 4,507 64,439

OhET i 124,867 414,542 37,431 22,997 110,080 —

Loans and bills discounted (¥2) .........cccverererennne 2,089,793 2,002,457 1,775,874 1,392,873 1,600,858 5,892,927
TOtAl oo $6,929,961 $3,077,825 $2,115,112 $2,063,897 $1,922,554 $6,029,257

(*1) The amounts of due from banks that have no maturity, were ¥489,124 million (US$4,418,065 thousand) were included in
“Within 1 year.”

(*¥2) The amount of loans and bills discounted for “possible bankruptcy” and “legal bankruptcy,” excluding those without due dates,
were ¥25,131 million (US$226,998 thousand) and ¥120,253 million (US$1,086,198 thousand), respectively.
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(Note 3) Maturity analysis for corporate bonds, borrowed money and other interest-bearing debt
Millions of yen

Over | year Over 3 years Over 5 years Over 7 years
Within 1 year less 3 years less 5 years  less 7 years less 10 years Over 10 years

DEPOSILS (¥) cvvevveeeiireeirieeieeeieieieeeieee e ¥2,338,225  ¥107,915 ¥7,258 ¥— ¥— ¥—
Negotiable certificate of deposits ...........coveveeeee 25,807 — — — — —
Payables under securities lending transactions ... 1,093 — — — — —
Borrowed MONEY .....ccovvvveeeveriiieeieieeice e 117,326 9,315 1,924 3 3 —
TOLAL oottt ¥2,482,452  ¥117,231 ¥9,182 ¥3 ¥3 —

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Over | year Over 3 years Over 5 years Over 7 years
Within 1 year less 3 years less 5 years  less 7 years less 10 years Over 10 years

DEPOSILS (¥) oo $21,120,269 $ 974,754  $65,559 $— $— $—
Negotiable certificate of deposits ...........coveveeene 233,105 — — — — —
Payables under securities lending transactions ... 9,873 = = = = =
Borrowed MONEY .....coovvvveveverieiieieieeice e 1,059,760 84,139 17,379 27 27 —
TOLAL o e $22,423,015 $1,058,902  $82,937 $27 $27 $—

(*) The amount of demand deposits, were ¥1,722,001 million (US$15,822,852 thousand) were included in “Within 1 year.”

9. Market Value Information for Available-for-Sale Securities
Market values and valuation difference on available-for-sale securities with fair value as of March 31, 2021 were as follows:

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Consolidated Consolidated
balance sheet Acquisition balance sheet Acquisition
amount costs Difference amount costs Difference
Fair value exceeded consolidated balance sheet amount:
EQUILY StOCKS ...eveieeeeceeie s ¥ 1,118 ¥ 611 ¥ 506 $ 10,098 $ 5,519 $4,570
BONAS: it 95,173 94,966 206 859,660 857,791 1,861
34,925 34,803 122 315,464 314,362 1,102
51,228 51,165 62 462,722 462,153 560
9,018 8,997 21 81,456 81,266 190
43,717 43,364 352 394,879 391,690 3,179

¥140,008 ¥138,942 ¥1,066 $1,264,637 $1,255,009 $9,629

Fair value not exceeded consolidated balance sheet amount:

EqUity SEOCKS ..vvueiiieicici s ¥ 275 ¥ 297 ¥ (22 $ 2484 § 2,683 $ (199)
BONAS: .. 123,449 123,713 (263) 1,115,066 1,117,451 (2,376)
Japanese government bond .........cccccevverieirieininnieieeene 2,362 2,364 2) 21,335 21,353 as)
Municipal bonds ........coceeviiieiniieienieneeeeere e 110,519 110,705 (186) 998,275 999,955 (1,680)
Corporate bonds ... 10,568 10,643 (74) 95,457 96,134 (668)
OBRET o 35,627 36,207 (579) 321,805 327,044 (5,230)
SUD-LOAL ..o 159,353 160,218 (865) 1,439,373 1,447,186 (7,813)
TOLAL .ot ¥299,362 ¥299,161 ¥ 200 $2,704,020 $2,702,204 $1,807
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10. Loans and Bills Discounted

Of loans on which accrual of interest is suspended due to delayed or unpaid state of repayment of principal and interest or to
other reasons, loans to borrowers regarded as being bankrupt by the Bank amount to ¥774 million (US$6,991 thousand) and to
¥398 million as of March 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Loans on which accrual of interest is suspended but the borrowers
of which are not regarded as being bankrupt or the bank intends to assist for restructuring or to support amount to ¥24,217
million (US$218,743 thousand) and ¥23,399 million as of March 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Loans, repayment of which
is delinquent for three months or more but which do not come under the aforementioned categories, amount to ¥527 million
(US$4,760thousand) and ¥840 million as of March 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Besides these loans, there are loans, con-
ditions of which have been moderated like exemption of interest, lowering of interest rate, deferment of repayment of principal
etc., in order to assist the borrowers in restructuring or for other purposes, totaling ¥23,430 million (US$211,634 thousand) and
¥18,140 million as of March 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

11. Pledged Assets
Assets pledged as collateral as of March 31,2021 and 2020 were as follows:

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
2021 2020 2021
SECUTTHES ...vcveveivereeeiee ettt ettt ae bbb sa sttt sen e ¥123,135 ¥19,466 $1,112,230
Lease receivables and lease investment aSSets ...........ooveveeeveeeeveeveeeeeverennn. 14,009 15,233 126,538
ORET @SSELS .....ieeeeeveeeeeeee ettt et et e et a et et eeeete e s en s eenenen 8,549 8,503 77,220
Loans and bills diSCOUNLEA ........c.eveueuiriiirieierieriieee e 59 79 533
DUE fTOM DANKS ..ot e 10 15 90
Liabilities secured by assets pledged as collateral were as follows:
Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
2021 2020 2021
BOITOWEA MONEY ...ttt et ¥128,545 ¥20,087 $1,161,097
DEPOSIES ..ovoveieierieetess ettt ettt sa ettt st e ans 15,468 16,530 139,716
Payables under repurchase agreements .............coeeeeeueerieirireeeerereesessiseeeseseenees 1,093 4,001 9,873

In addition, marketable securities, other assets and due from banks amounting to ¥1,016 million (US$9,177 thousand), ¥26
million (US$235 thousand) and ¥15 million (US$135 thousand), respectively, were pledged as collateral relating to exchange
settlements, guarantee deposits for future transactions, etc. as of March 31, 2021. No securities are pledged as collateral for loans
payable by affiliates. Other assets included initial clearing margin for CCP of ¥32,000 million (US$289,043 thousand), initial
margins of futures markets of ¥1,248 million (US$11,273 thousand) and guarantee money of ¥927 million (US$8,373 thousand)
as of March 31, 2021.

12. Property, Plant and Equipment
The accumulated depreciation amounted to ¥19,402 million (US$175,251 thousand) and ¥21,187 million as of March 31, 2021
and 2020, respectively.

Write-off permitted by the Japanese Tax Law on the property, plant and equipment amounted to ¥253 million
(US$2,285thousand) and ¥253 million as of March 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

13. Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees

The Bank provides guarantees for liabilities of its customers for payment of loans from other financial institutions and for letters
of credit. As a contra account, “customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees” is shown on the assets side, indicating the
Bank’s right of indemnity from the applicants.
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14. Revaluation Reserve for Land
In accordance with the Law concerning the Revaluation of Land, which took effect March 31, 1998, the Bank revalued land held
for its operations on that date.

Unrealized gain is shown in shareholders’ equity net of applicable income taxes as “revaluation reserve for land.”

Unrealized loss incurred after revaluation amounted to ¥1,945 million (US$17,568 thousand) as of March 31, 2021.

15. Net Assets

(a) Common Stock

The Bank has 65,000 thousand authorized shares of common stock, of which 43,108 thousand shares were issued and outstanding
as of March 31, 2021.

(b) Legal Reserve

The Japanese Banking Law provides that an amount equivalent to at least 20 percent of cash payments, which are made as an
appropriation of retained earnings, be appropriated as a legal reserve until a total of such reserve and capital surplus equals 100
percent of stated capital. The reserve is, in principle, not available for dividends but may be used to reduce a deficit or may be
transferred to stated capital. The reserve is included in retained earnings on the balance sheets.

(c) Cash Dividends

Year-end dividends are authorized after the close of each period to which they relate and are reflected in the statements of income
when declared and paid.

16. Other Expenses
“Other expenses” for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021, includes the following:

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Direct charge-off of loans...... ¥675 $6,097
Loss on money held in trust 269 2,430
Loss on sales of securities .................... 29 262
Direct charge-off of securities............... 260 2,348

17. Subsequent Events
Appropriation of Retained Earnings
The general shareholders’ meeting of the Bank, held on June 22, 2021, duly approved the following appropriation of the retained

earnings existing as of March 31, 2021.
Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Cash dividends:
Common stock (¥12.5 per share)...... ¥537 $4,851
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Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets
As of March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of

Millions of Yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 2)
2021 2020 2021
Assets
Cash and due from DanKS ...........cccooeevieviiieieecececeee e e ¥ 524,904 ¥ 305,664 $ 4,741,258
Call loans and bills BOUGNE .........ccoeuiiiiiiiiee e 506 — 4,572
Monetary claims DOUZNE ........c.eoiiiiiiiiece e 9 34 86
MONEY NEld N USE ..euvvitiieiieiiieiiet ettt et e s e 533 4,103 4,823
SECUITLIES ...evvieeieeieeeee ettt ettt ettt et e eae et eeaeeeeaeeeteeeseeaeeeaeeneeesseeneeeneeeneeenes 336,001 261,394 3,034,967
Loans and bills diSCOUNTEA ...........ccvevviiiiieieieie e 1,798,768 1,745,613 16,247,573
FOreign eXChanges ..........cccceeeueuieuinieeieiieiieeiet ettt s 7,636 7,955 68,974
OBNET @SSELS ....veeeeeieeeteete et ete ettt e ettt e ete et et e eaeeteeaeeaae st e eaeeaesetensenseeaeereenean 38,929 38,507 351,638
Property, plant and eqUIPIMENL .........cccoctreieieeriieeese e 20,321 20,140 183,560
Intangible fIXed ASSELS ......coveirierieiierieeie e e e 4,902 4,549 44,279
Prepaid PeNSION COSE .....oiiiiiiriiirieieiei ettt sttt sttt 790 1,025 7,140
DERITEd tAX ASSELS ...evviiviiiieeeeieeie ettt ettt ettt ea e e eaeeeveereeereeeaeeennens 4,811 3,898 43,465
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and gUArantees ............c.ooceeeeveeerereeenenens 10,617 9,568 95,905
Allowance for 10an LOSSES .......cvoviiuiiieiiiiieieeee ettt (9,258) (6,230) (83,632)
TOtAL ASSELS ...viuviereiiriieeiet ittt ettt ettt et e e e et se b s esaebessessesesessesensenaens ¥2,739,475 ¥2,396,224 $24,744,608
Liabilities
DIEPOSIES .ttt ettt s ettt ettt s ¥2,457,386 ¥2,218,250 $22,196,613
Negotiable certificate Of dEPOSILS .....c..eerveieririeiieiiriiieieieiettet et 33,807 38,631 305,369
Payables under repurchase agreements ............occoeeeerireueeserieieireeee e 1,093 4,001 9,873
BOITOWEA IMOMNEY ...ttt st 110,027 36 993,835
FOreign eXChanges ..........cccceevueuieuirieiieiiieiieeet ettt e 154 225 1,393
Other HADIIHES ...ovviveeieviiieieiiieeietiietiet ettt et s s sa ettt sess e sesseseane 7,261 6,609 65,588
RESEIVE fOI DONUSES .....eoviieiiiiiieiieieee ettt ettt ettt eve e eae v ensennas 628 613 5,674
Reserve for retirement bENEfits ...........occooiieiieiieiie e 126 224 1,144
Reserve for reimbursement of dormant deposits ...........eceeeeeeereierineieireieieeeene 35 70 317
Reserve for Contingent LOSSES ........c.eeueieerieieuirieiietirieiietteeeitete ettt eseeaenaeee 112 99 1,012
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation ................ccooeeeeieeeveceeieceeeeee e 1,947 1,985 17,595
Acceptances and GUATANTEES ........ccceveuirueieirieieeirtesiereetentesessesteseesenseseesessesessenseneas 10,617 9,568 95,905
TOtal HADIIIEIES ..vevveveerieiereeieiete ettt ettt ettt ettt ese v e seeaenens 2,623,197 2,280,316 23,094,318
Net assets
CaAPILAL SEOCK .ttt ettt e 56,967 56,967 514,564
CaPItAl SUTPIUS .eeivieteieii et sttt st sttt s eee 12,840 12,840 115,981
Other capital SUIPIUS ....ccooveuiiiireiieee et 72 86 652
Retained earnings:
Legal retained @arnings ..........cooeveeueeirirtienieieeieiee sttt 3,206 2,949 28,967
Other retained CArNINGS .......cccovueueririeree ettt e e esenen 42,219 42,061 381,350
TTEASUIY STOCK ...evvitiieiietietet ettt ettt et eee 170) (250) (1,539)
Total shareholders’ equity ... 115,135 114,654 1,039,975
Valuation difference on available-for-sale SECUTIHES ..........ccoevvevveceeeieieiiiieieeneneen 171 163 1,548
Deferred gains 0n hed@es ........c.ooiviiiiiiiiiiiiee e — 1 —
Revaluation reserve for 1and ............ccocoevviiiiiiiiiciiceecee e 751 838 6,784
Total valuation and translation adjustments ...............coceeeeeveieinenenireneeienne 922 1,003 8,332
Stock acqUISTHION TIZNES ...c.vvviiiicieiiiiee s 219 250 1,983
TOtAl NEE ASSELS ....ovveeeee ettt et ettt et et eeaeeraeeneea 116,277 115,908 1,050,290
Total liabilities and NEt ASSELS .......cccceevieeeieeeeere ettt ¥2,739,475 ¥2,396,224 $24,744,608

Notes: 1. The Japanese yen amounts stated in non-consolidated financial statements have been rounded down to the nearest million yen.

2. The conversion of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars has been made at the exchange rate of ¥110.71 per US$1.00, the rate
prevailing on March 31, 2021.
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& Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Non-Consolidated Statements of Income
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of

Millions of yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 2)
2021 2020 2021
Income
Interest income:
Interest on 1oans and dISCOUNLS ..........c.oocuiivieiuieeiieee et ¥26,350 ¥26,529 $238,010
Interest and dividends ON SECUTTLIES ........c.covevvieuieieiierieieeeee e 1,709 2,126 15,444
Other INtETESt INCOME .....veviivieeieiiieieere ettt ere ettt es b e eseeseeesesae e essenes 137 887 1,243
Fees and COMMIUISSIONS ........ooviiiiiieieieeeee ettt ettt eeaeere e eeaeeeaeeens 7,661 7,233 69,199
Other Operating IMCOME ...........eueirieriiririetiieeete ettt ettt ettt et eee s eeee 1,561 5,723 14,107
TOtal INCOMIE .....vviiveiieeieeieeeeeeee e e ettt eae e eaeeaeeene e 37,420 42,500 338,003
Expenses
Interest expenses:
INtErest 0N AEPOSILS ....cuevveueiirieieieiiet ettt ettt 345 1,274 3,119
Other INtETESt EXPENSES ...vververieriereieieeteieieeteieteetetetesteeetesteeetesaeneetesbeneetesbeneenens 2 17) 22
Fees and COMMUSSIONS ........cuivuievioeeeeicete ettt ees e e e eneeeaeere s 4,669 5,067 42,173
General and adminiStrative EXPENSES ......oc.eiruerieerrerierinierieereseeeeeseeesesieseseseenenes 25,189 24,618 227,531
OhET EXPEINSES ...viutteiinieieieiiietei ettt sttt ettt s et s et ee st s s eeene 5,030 6,276 45,442
Total expenses 35,237 37,219 318,287
Income before INCOME LAXES .....oovievieeeieieieeeeee ettt ettt eeneas 2,182 5,281 19,716
Income taxes:
CUITENE ©vvieviieeeetee ettt ettt te et et te st et ete et essesees e e ete st essese s et esasessesesessesasarsesensens 1,459 1,908 13,186
DIETRITEA .ottt ettt s sa et et enes (893) (636) (8,071)
Total INCOME LAXES ....vvecveieereeeeieieee ettt ettt e e eeeaeeereennee e 566 1,272 5,115
INEEINCOMIE ..vievieievieiinieteieietee ettt ettt ta et ae e b et e sasseseseseseesesseseasessessesenseneas ¥ 1,616 ¥ 4,009 $ 14,601
Yen U.S. Dollars (Note 2)
Per share of common stock:
NEt INCOME — DASIC .vvivreveeieiieiiciceeie ettt sttt st st ebe e ese s ¥37.62 ¥93.43 $0.34
Net InComMe — dITUEEd ....eviieiieiiiee e 37.47 93.00 0.34
Cash dividends applicable to the Year .........c.ccceooieiriiennceeeeees 25.00 35.00 0.23

Notes: 1. The Japanese yen amounts stated in non-consolidated financial statements have been rounded down to the nearest million yen.

2. The conversion of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars has been made at the exchange rate of ¥110.71 per US$1.00, the rate
prevailing on March 31, 2021.
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& Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Non-Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of

Millions of Yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 2)
2021 2020 2021
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock:
Balance at end of the PrevioUS YEar ........cooeieiririeeriei et e ¥ 56,967 ¥ 56,967 $ 514,564
Changes during the YEAr .........cccooeeiireiieeecsei et — — —
Balance at end of the YEar ........cccooveiiiireieieee e e ¥ 56,967 ¥ 56,967 $ 514,564
Capital surplus:
Balance at end of the PrevioUS YEar ........ccoeieirieeieriee ettt ¥ 12,840 ¥ 12,840 $ 115,981
Changes during the year .................... — — —
Balance at end of the year ¥ 12,840 ¥ 12,840 $ 115,981
Other capital surplus:
Balance at end of the PrevioUS YEar ........cooeieirireieriei et e ¥ 86 ¥ 97 $ 782
Changes during the year:
Sales Of treasury STOCK .......cccovirieiriirieiiiesieeee ettt (14) (11) (130)
Total changes during the Year ..........cooeivireiriineieireeeee e (14) (11) (130)
Balance at end of the year ¥ 72 ¥ 86 $ 652
Total capital surplus:
Balance at end of the PrevioUs YEar ........ccoeieiririieriee et e ¥ 12,926 ¥ 12,937 $ 116,763
Changes during the year:
Sales Of treasury STOCK .......coeiiueiirieiiiieee e (14) (11) (130)
Total changes during the Year ............cooeivirieiriinieiniiieecreee e (14) (11) (130)
Balance at end of the Year ..........ocoioiviiiiiiie e ¥ 12,912 ¥ 12,926 $ 116,633
Retained earnings:
Legal retained earnings:
Balance at end of the PrevIioUS YEar .......ccocueieirieereriei ettt e ¥ 2,949 ¥ 2,648 $ 26,639
Changes during the year:
Cash dIVIAENAS ......oovveuiiiiiiie ettt es 257 300 2,328
Total changes during the Year ...........cc.oeeereeiireie e 257 300 2,328
Balance at end of the Year ..........ocoeoiiiiiiieie e ¥ 3,206 ¥ 2,949 $ 28,967
Retained earnings brought forward:
Balance at end of the PrevioUS YEar ........ccceieiririiierieieenee et e ¥ 42,061 ¥ 39,379 $ 379,924
Changes during the year:
CasSh dIVIAENAS........ocvievieiieiei ittt ettt ettt e evees e eaeenees (1,546) (1,801) (13,967)
INEEINCOIIE ... e ettt ettt eea et eeneeereeeneeeneeennes 1,616 4,009 14,601
Reversal of revaluation reserve for 1and............coooeoeriiininiinnicce 87 473 792
Total changes during the Year ..........cooevevireirinieiniiree e 157 2,681 1,427
Balance at end of the year ¥ 42,219 ¥ 42,061 $ 381,350
Total retained earnings:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........cccooeeirieeiireiceeceee e ¥ 45,010 ¥ 42,028 $ 406,563
Changes during the year:
Cash dIVIAENAS.......cueiieiiiiiet et s (1,288) (1,501) (11,639)
INEEINCOIIE ...ttt ettt eae et et eeaaeereeeaeeeaeeennes 1,616 4,009 14,601
Reversal of revaluation reserve for 1and............coooeoiviiiniiiinnncce 87 473 792
Total changes during the year 415 2,981 3,754
Balance at end of the Year.........ccccieiriiiiiiiei e e ¥ 45,426 ¥ 45,010 $ 410,317
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& Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Non-Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of
Millions of Yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 2)
2021 2020 2021
Treasury stock:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........cccooeioiveeiiireiesceeee e ¥ (250) ¥ (347) $  (2,264)
Changes during the year:
Purchase of treasury StOCK .........coeieiiriiiiirieieie s 0 (1) (6)
Sales Of treasury STOCK .......cooiiueuiirieiiie et 80 98 731
Total changes during the Year ...........ccoeveirieirinieiniiee e 80 96 725
Balance at end of the Year ..........occoeoiiiiiineie e ¥ (170) ¥  (250) $ (1,539
Total shareholders’ equity:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........c.cooeeoirieeiireiesceeeee e ¥114,654 ¥111,586 $1,035,625
Changes during the year:
Cash dIVIAENAS........cueiieiiiieicee et (1,288) (1,501) (11,639)
INEEINCOIMIE ...ttt ettt eeae e et ene e ereeeaeeeneeennes 1,616 4,009 14,601
Purchase of treasury SOCK ..........ooveiirieiirieiie e 0 (1) 6)
Sales Of treasury STOCK ......c.c.eiueuiirieieiiietcee et 66 87 602
Reversal of revaluation reserve for 1and ............ccccoveioinncnnniinnccee 87 473 792
Total changes during the year 481 3,067 4,350
Balance at end of the YEar .........c.ccueiriiieiieieee e e ¥115,135 ¥114,654 $1,039,975
Valuation and translation adjustments:
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........cccooeioieeeiireeiesceeee e ¥ 163 ¥ 1,638 $ 1475
Changes during the year:
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity .........ccccccooveviicieniieeenns 8 (1,474) 73
Total changes during the year 8 (1,474) 73
Balance at end 0f the YEar ...........covviviiiiiirieicee e ¥ 171 ¥ 163 $ 1,548
Deferred gains on hedges:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........cccoeoeioireeiireieseeeee e ¥ 1 ¥ (0) $ 12
Changes during the year:
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity ..........cccoevevevieveneieeninnenn a 2 12)
Total changes during the Year ..........ccocoeeireeiireie e (€)) 2 (12)
Balance at end of the year ¥ — ¥ $ =

Revaluation reserve for land:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........c.coeoeeoirieeiireeieseeeee e ¥ 838 ¥ 1,312 $ 7,576
Changes during the year:

Net changes in items other than sharcholders’ equity (87) (473) (792)
Total changes during the Year ..........ccc.oeeerreiireie e 87) (473) (792)
Balance at end of the YEar .........c.ecueiriiieiieieeee e s ¥ 751 ¥ 838 $ 6,784
Total valuation and translation adjustments:
Balance at end of the PrevIOUS YEaT .......ccoeeieiririeiieieieree ettt ¥ 1,003 ¥ 2,949 $ 9,063
Changes during the year:
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity ..........cccoeveveveriereieeninnenn (80) (1,946) (731)
Total changes during the year (80) (1,946) (731)
Balance at end 0f the YEar ...........coiviviiiiiieieice e ¥ 922 ¥ 1,003 $ 8,332
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& Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Bank of The Ryukyus, Limited

Non-Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
For the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020

Thousands of
Millions of Yen (Note 1) U.S. Dollars (Note 2)
2021 2020 2021
Stock acquisition rights:
Balance at end of the Previous YEar .........cccooeioiveeiiireiesceeee e ¥ 250 ¥ 286 $ 2,264
Changes during the year:
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity ...........cccevevereriereievenienens 31) (35) (281)
Total changes during the Year ...........c.coeeireeiineie e 31) (35) (281)
Balance at end 0f the YEar ...........ccooiviviiiiieieiee e ¥ 219 ¥ 25 $ 1,983
Total net assets:
Balance at end of the PrevIiOUS YEaT .......ccoceieiririeirieieieee ettt ¥115,908 ¥114,823 $1,046,953
Changes during the year:
CasSh dIVIAENAS........ocveevieiieieiieteteeee ettt ettt et ebeere e eaeeaeas (1,288) (1,501) (11,639)
INEE INCOMIE ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e eaeeaeenee s e esesaeeseensensesaeeseans 1,616 4,009 14,601
Purchase of treasury StOCK ........cceveiriiieiiieieee s 0 (1) (6)
Sales Of treasury STOCK ......c.c.eiueuiirieieiieetc et 66 87 602
Reversal of revaluation reserve for 1and............coooeoviiininiinniece 87 473 792
Net changes in items other than shareholders’ equity..........cccoceveeeeeerierinineeennne. 112) (1,982) (1,013)
Total changes during the year 369 1,085 3,337
Balance at end of the YEar ........cccueiriiieieeee e e ¥116,277 ¥115,908 $1,050,290

Notes: 1. The Japanese yen amounts stated in non-consolidated financial statements have been rounded down to the nearest million yen.

2. The conversion of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars has been made at the exchange rate of ¥110.71 per US$1.00, the rate
prevailing on March 31, 2021.
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Corporate Governance

Basic Concept and Basic Policies

Toward the realization of its corporate philosophy, the Bank of the Ryukyus fully recognizes its
responsibilities to a range of stakeholders—its customers, including shareholders, employees and local
communities—while building the mechanisms to carry out transparent, fair, quick and confident decision
making. The Bank also regards the basic concept of corporate governance as working toward its
sustainable growth and improvements in its corporate value. In fulfilling its responsibilities with regard to

corporate governance, the Bank regards the following as its basic policies.

1. Respecting the rights of its shareholders, the Bank develops an environment in which its shareholders
can exercise their rights appropriately and effectively and works to ensure the substantive equality of its
shareholders.

2. By cooperating with its wide-ranging stakeholders, who include its shareholders, customers, employees
and local communities, the Bank works to foster a corporate culture and climate that respects sound
business ethics.

3. In addition to the appropriate disclosure of company information, including that of a non-financial
nature, and working to ensure the transparency and fairness of management, the Bank works on
constructive dialogue with shareholders so that its sustainable growth and corporate value increase over
the medium to long term.

4. Given the fiduciary responsibilities and accountability that its Board of Directors and Board of Corporate
Auditors have toward shareholders, the Bank devises plans for its sustainable growth and increase in its
corporate value, while endeavoring to supervise business execution and ensure audit effectiveness.
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https://www.ryugin.co.jp/english/annual/
https://www.facebook.com/ryugin.jp/
https://twitter.com/ryuginrobo
https://www.instagram.com/bankoftheryukyus/
http://line.me/R/ti/p/%40ryugin
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCqfVksivdQUyLkEBk1dy3LA
https://www.ryugin.co.jp/faq/
https://www.ryugin.co.jp/



